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R. B. Gohil & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Toe M~bet'I of 
:uJArtAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED 
(for,fterlY known•• GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED) 

_,.,. on the Audit of the financial Statements 
Rt!-""· 

opinion 

we hQVe audited the Financial Statements of GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED (" the 
coni;,-1ny"). which comprise the balance sheet as of March,31" 202-4, the statement of profit and 
loss. and the statement of cash flows and statement of change in equity from 01/0-4/2023 to 
31 /03/2024 and notes to the ~inancial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
p.:ilicies and other explanatory information [here in after referred to as "the Financial Statements"] . 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the 
m:mner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
oenerally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at Morch,31 st 2024. and its 
profit/loss and its cash flows 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024. 

Basis for Opinion 

we conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 201_3. Our responsibilities under those 
Standads ae further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements thaf are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the 
Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have no other key audit 
matters to be communicated In our report• 

"Information other than the financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon" ~~ ,:pr,k 8 
The C~mpany's Board of Directors Is responsible for the other informatio~. The_ o tif•intorr?,'5~· ·~ 
compnses the [information Included In the report but does not Include the FInanc1a ~tem~,~tt M 
our auditor• s ~e ort· th . • \ }!, ~o ' .., , - 1-;;:: i p ereon. \ ci. ·.t· 1 

,~· 1~-/4 
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op1n1on ements does n t our rfl1 of assurance conclusion thereo O cover the other information and we do not express 
onYfo n. 

ection with o~r audit of the Fin . 
In connlion and. in doing so, consider wh ~~cial 5tatem~nts. our responsibility is to read the other 
info,rt'l~ 1 statements or our knowledge o~t ~r the_ other information is materially inconsistent with the 
Fin<'nciod ained 1n the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
r,,iss tote · 

d on the work we hove performed 

I If. t,0s_efom,ation. we are required tor · we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
. otherin eport that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard . 
I 

i,ement's Responslblllty for the Flnanclal St t t 
! ,-4ona• a emen s 
' c n,pony's Board of Directors is . 
· n,e O

. Act 20 13 ("the Act") 'th responsible for the matters stated in sec tion 134(5) of the 
: componies and fair view of the f~' r~spect_ t_o th~ preparation of these Financial Statements that 
' g~1e a true f th C . ancial posIt1on, financial performance (changes in equity) and 
/ cash ~ows ~ e ompany. in accordance with the accounting principi'es generally accepted in 

1 1ndia. including t~et accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility 
· ·ncludes main enance of adequate t· . . .. olso 1 . accoun Ing records In accordance with the provIsIons of 
the A~t for so~~g~arding_ the assets o! th7 Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other IIT~gulanties, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estim~tes that are r~asonable and prudent; and design, implementation, and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial co~trols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the acc?unt1ng records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

: In preparing the Financial Statements, the . Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
i Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
J going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either 
! intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
! . . 
'Jhe Board of Di'ectors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

udltor's ResponsfbDltles for the Audit of the Flnanclal Statements 

lK objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a 
e are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

eport that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 
uarantee that an audit conducted in · accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
isstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

f, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
ecisions of users taken based on these Ananclal Statements. 

part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
ofessional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due 
to fraud or·error, design and perform audit procedures _responsiv~ to those ri_s~s, and o?tain 

· audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nsk of 
.• not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for on .. ,.~ m 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepres .... &lions, &~. • 
OVenicfe of internal control. ~1/rc·

1
I ,('.,.,(\s1'1~,,\ 

. I •. M ~0 - _, .... 1' i:--= l1' 
· 'i n\ ,,.,:. 1 

.· .. ' . ~ ,~ 
St Floor, K.P. Shah House-1, K.V. Road, Jamnagar-361001 M.: 9426478227 Email : rbg ·

1

~~~f~om 



R. B. Gohil & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

btain an understanding of intern 1 0 that or a control rele t IJ. procedures 8 appropriate in the . van to the audit in order to design audit 
C0r,1panies Act, 2013, we ore also re ~,rcum5tances. Under sec tion 143(31(i) of the h s adequ t · t spons1ble for · 

0r,1panY a a e 1n ernal financ· 
1 expressing our opinion on whether the 

~ffectiveness of such controls '
0 

controls system in place and the operating 

Evaluate the ?ppropriateness of accountin .. 
c. ccounting estimates and related discl g policies used and the reasonableness of a osures made by management. 

conclude on the appropriateness of m 
d. ccounting and, based on the audit 'd anageme_nt's use of the going concern basis of 0elated to events or conditions that evi ence o_bt~i~ed, whether a material uncertainty exists 

r tinue as a going concern If may caSI significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
con ·red to draw attention in · we _co~clude that a material uncertainty exists. we are 
reqtments or if such disclo our au?itor s report to the related disclosures in the Financial 
Sta e d on the 'audit evide sures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
base . . nee obtained up to the date of our auditor's report However future ents or conditions may cause the c . . · · ev ompany to cease to continue as a going concern. 

e. Evalu?te the overall presentation. structure, and content of the Financial Statements, including 
the d1sclosu_res. and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events In a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that. individually or in the 
aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of 
the Financial Stat.ements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative 
factors in · 

Pl Planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work: and 
·. ~I To evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements. 

_We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

~ e also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
elevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
elationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and 

e applicable, related safeguards. 

om the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those matters 
hat were of most significance In the audit of the Financial Stat~ments of t~e ~urrent period and are 
herefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our auditor s report unless law or 
egulation precludes public disclosure about the matte_r or wh~n. in extremely rare circumstances. 
e determine that a matter should not be communicated In our report because the adverse 
0nsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
ch communication. 

9POrt on Other Legal and Regulatory lequlrements 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020. ("the Order"), is . e0 · Central Government of Indio In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the .• • M~·: '.~; ll.SSi -

1
~:~ 

· ~n l}j}) 
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2
013. we give in the "A Chartered Accountants 

Act, nnexure A" 
, of the Ordor, to the t statement 

0,id ex ent oppficable. - on lhP, motif?~ specifiP.d in paragraphs 3 

/..S required by Sec tion 1-43(3) of the A t 
c · we report that: 

o) We hove sought and obtained ofl the inf . 

of our knowledge and belief were no~ ormatron and explanations which to the best 

essary for the purposes of our audit 

b) 1n our opir1ion, proper books f · 

f • 0 account as r · d 
company so or as ,t appears fr . e~uire by law hove been kept by the 

om our examrnalron of those. 

c) The Balanc e Sheet, the statem t . 

dealt with by this Report are in 
O

en of Profit_ and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement 

greement wrlh lhe books of account. 

d) 1n our opinion, the of oresaid Fi . 
Standards specified under Seer n~;cral st0temenls co'.11ply with the Accounting 

e) 

f) 

g) 

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2
~

1
n
4
_ 3 of the Act, read wrth Rule 7 of the Companies 

Based on the written represent r · 
taken on record by the 

8 
do ,on~ received from the directors as on March.31st 2024 

March.31st 2024 fro b . oar of ~,rectors. none of the directors is disqualified as on 

Act. ' m e,ng appornted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 

With r~spect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over the financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to 

our separate Report in "Annexure B". ' 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014. in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

Position in its Financial Statement. Refer to note 1 of the Accounting policy and 

other notes. 

II. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses 

Ill. There were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

·:, .. , ... / 

IV. ( a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 

Company to or In any other person(s) or entities), including foreign entities 

r,ntermediaries''J, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the lntermedlay shall, w_hether. directly or indire,9.1~or 

invest in other persons or entitles identified 1n any manner whatso¾~1~l~\ 

1~'~ f M No. ioc1.-,0-"J~~ 

. . . 
~"' i::J 

StFloor, K.P. ShanHouse-1, K.V. Road, Jamnagar-361001 M.: 9426478227 Email : rbg -:-fa · Q~~m 



R. B. Gohil & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

behalf of the Compan f'Ult' 
security or the like on b;h imote 8 ?enef'icior:es · 1 er provide any guarantee. 

elf of the Ult,mote beneficiaries: 

bl the management h 
b I. r no I d h as represented that to th,,. b"'st of its knowledge and 

e ,e . un s ave b • · - -
fty(iesl in I d. een_ received by the company from any person(s) or 

en 
I 

t · . cu ing foreign entities('the funding parties') . wilh the 
unders anding, ~ether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the company 
shaR. whether directty of indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities in 
any ':'<:m~er , whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party ('ultimate 
b~nefrc,anes I ~r ~ovided any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the 
ultimate benefic1anes: and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances. nothing has come to our notice that I hos 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub- -: clause 0) and (ii) of 
Rule 11 (el, as provided under (a) and (bl above. contain any material 
misstatement. 

V. The Company has not declared and/ or paid any dividend during the yecr. 

VI. Based on our Examination. which included test checks. the company hos used 
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial yecr 
ended 31st March 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit Log) 
facility and the same has been made operational w.e.f 1st April 2023 for ell 
relevant transaction recorded in the software. Further during our audit. we did 
not come across any instances of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

UDIN: 241049978KBIGT 6838 
Place: Jamnagar 
Date: 12/07 /'Jm.4 

For, Mis. R B GOHIL & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

No.: 11 9360W 

\ ,, •• •• f 

RA~Ul!f~;J~iSABBHA GOHIL 
Partner 

Mem.No.: 104997 

St Floor, K.P. Shah House-1 , K.V. Road, Jamnagar-361001 M.: 9426478227 Email : rbgohil.gj@gmail.com 



I 

i..--- 8 Whether the Com[)ony hos m"',,t . · , " c11ne<1 .,.0 showing lull poiticutors ol lntongihte ossels; ' " Pf!f rfl r.orrh 

--(bl ~~wi,eiheTtth;er;;-"i!tihee1~.e0r;;.ro;j1;;)e;;-;,~1y~,l f'~loo;;n,;-;:o;;:n;;di7Eq-;;u::•::=:::-:-:-:-- -_J • • rpmenl hove b pl,Y5ically verrfred by the monoy emenl d ri een 

Th"! C.ompnny hn, n0I mriinlrJin"!rJ prrip'!r r"!,:ryr1, 11nr:'! thn r:omp<iny <10"!1 nol h'l'"'l ony lnlnnqihl-, ,n.,.,,, th'! during 
or o, al th'! enrJ of lh"! ~n, , th., p,0vl1lrin a l lhi1 clou1e ore n0t npplir:ot.,i., 10 c0 mp0 ny 

Pmp,irty, Plant onrJ Eo1Jipment onrJ riqhl-ol -v1'! 01,el1 w~ -, Ph'f'icony Vf'!rir.'!rl by lh"! m<Jn<J'j'!m-,nl d•}fing th-, y'!or. ,n accordance with an onnvrJ pion of v~ificotitJn, which ,n 
OVf opinion ~ re-:w:inotJI"! hfJVlng reg:J•d 10 th'! lil'! of \he Company and th"! nolur., of lh"! Prop~/ Plant and Equipment and rlght-of-v1!! amih . According lo the infOfmotion and eYplono lion giv'!n lo u,, no mot'!fi04 discrepancies we<!! noticed on ruch v'!fifico tion. 

Id) 

tel 

2 to) 

whethe, ony molerial d iscrepancies Wefe u ting !he ye!lf . , · d ·1 no ced on such venlicotron on I so, whe lhe.- the some h b oea11 wilh In !he books of account: ove een P,ope!ly 

Whether !he titte d_ eeds of oll the immovable pro.......,.s .. r.--"""".'.'---------------------1 1h ert wh .,...,,.. N:cording to the information ond e~plainotion given lo u, 
(other on prop res ere the company Is the lessee and and on the basis ol our exominotion of the r!!Cords ol lhe the lease agreements ore duly executed in favour ol the company. the tiNe deed of the immovable properties Ofe lessee) disclosed in the Financial Statementss ore held in the held in the name ol company. name of the company. If not, provide lhe details thereof in the format below: 

Descriptio 
no! 

Gross 
Carrying 

Value 

Held in Whether Promoter Director 
name of or their relative or employee 

Period held indicate 
range where 
appropriate 

Reason for not be,ng held ,n 
name of company Property 

Whether the Company has revalued Its Property, Plant and : Equipment pncludlng Right of Use assets) or Intangible assets or both during the yea, and. If so, whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer. specify the 
amount of change. If change Is lO'X. or more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property. Plant and Equipment or lntagible Assets: 

Whether any proceedings have been Initiated or ar~ pending against the company for holding any 6enam1 Property under the "Bencml Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 
1988 and RIAes mode thereunder: If so. whether the Compa,y has appropriately disclosed the delals In its 
Finoncid Statements; 

Whether physical verification of Inventory has been conducted at reasonable Intervals bY the management and lllotlether. in the opinion of the auditor. the coverage ~ 
J;)rocedure of such verification bY the managemen <Jpproprlate; whether any dilrepancles ol lO'X. or more In the 
aggregate for each cla5S of Inventory were nollct= =:.-:; lllotlether they have been properly dealt ~th In 
OCCount; 

Based on our examination of records and according lo the information and explanations given to vs. the Company hos not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment 
Oncluding right-of-use assets) and intangible ossers dunng 
the year. 

; No proceedings hove been initioied during !he yea or are 
pending against !he Company as of Morch 31st. 202-4 for holding any benami property under the 8enam, 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 las amended in 2016) 
and rules made thereunder. 

: As explained to us. im1entories hove been physically ventied during the yea by the management . at reasonable 
intervals. No material discrepancy was notrced on physical 
verification of stocks by !he management as compared to 
book records. 



wi,etNW <Ming_ any P0int of time of the veor 
hCJS bee" sanctioned WOr1cing Capital limits . • the c°"'Parlv 
oc,,es. in oggegote. from banks or flrlonc: ~•c!ss _or Its. 5 
!he b(JSis of security of cun-ent assets: """elhe, institvfiorn on 
rel\,fTIS or statements fled by the C0mpor,y the ~orterty 

c, financial institutions ore in aggregate Wi:~ SUch bonts 
account of~ Company_ If not. give details. ~ or 

the!" during the yea- the company hos mode investrnen 
3 wne provided any guarantee or security or granted ts 

"- ,., advances in the nature of loons. secured or any 
I0<1U "' , ---·ted L" ...,..ty p . unsecured to 

on,ponies. Firms . ... ',1 '°""'' ortnenhipS or any other Pafies. If 
so. 

fol wt,ethEW during the year the company hos provided loons 
c, provided odv~es In the nature of loons, or stood 
guora,tee. or prov~ security lo any other entity [not 
appicable to COf_"PQntes Whose principal business is 

10 gve loons). If so. indicate-

The company hos been Sanctioned WOllcing capitol limils in 
e•cess of lh.5 Crore. in aggregate. From bank on the bosi! 
of secvrity of current assets: according to lhe information 
and explonotion given to vs. lhe QUOrte<ty retvm and 
statements compri5ing stock and creditors statements. boot 
debt statements onct other stil)IAoted financial information 
mention in ocoovnling poicy (Nole No. 15) 

As inlormed to vs and as per records ovoiable with the 
compony, the Company has not gonted any loons. 
secured or unsecured to companies. fims or other parties 
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act. 

Not Applicable 

,,._ The aggregate amount during the year_ and balance t:-No~t ~Appi--::-c-obl'.'":-e---------------; 
outstanding at the balance sheet dote with respect to such 

(bl 

ICJ 

loonS or advances and guarantees or security tn SUbsidiaies 
· · t ventures and ossociotes. · 

8. The oggegate amount during the veer. and balance Not Applicable 
outstanding at the balance sheet dote with respect to 
such loons · or advances and guarantees or security to 
paties other than subsidiaries. joint vennxes and OSSOciotes 

Whether the investments mode. guarantees provided. 
security given and the terms and Conditions of the grant of 
al loons and advanees in the nolu'e of loons and 

~tees provided CH not prejudlcial to the company's 
Interest: 

In respect of loans and Odvanc:es in lhe noture of loons 
lhe sct'9dlAe of repayment of pinc:ipa and 

t of Interest has been slpllaled and whether the 
OI rac:eipls ant regulcr. 

t Is overdue. state lhe lolal amount ovenlle f 
ninety days. and whether 190S01dlle slaps hove 

by the compal~ fo, recovery of lhe principal 

my loan or mvanc:e In the nalln cl loan c,ailed 
has fallen (Mt cblng the year. has been l8l'IIIWld 

f9QIIICIIKI o, flesh loans SJOffl8d to .... lhe OV9IGl8S 
loans given to the same pcdes. I so. specly 

amount cl such clles re11ewed o, •dended 
by hsh loans and .. perc:eillage of the 

lhe tc,tm loans o, adwances in the nalure of locn .,...,, ....... 
lhe y,ecw. ,.,. Cllll)lc:atN to compolies 
business Is to ,;te loans): 

lie Company has ~led c,ry loans OI 
lhe ,.._ of loans either repayable on demand 
~ ant terms OI period of ,epawmani; I 
lie ~ amount. percentage lhereOI ta 

._ c,arlted. CQJ90(Jte amount of loans !1anled 
l"IQIIIIOlln. Nlaled parties as defined in douSe (761 

2 cl lie C:on1>a11les Act. 2013 

Not Appicoble 

Not Applicable 

Not Appicable 

NotAppicable 

Not Appicoble 



\

n f hlt' np1,,1on rm, t <If< o,d1r1u ,,, tt 1e1t lnf,)fmOtlnn nn,t 
11•1il1mntlon ui~ttn tq u, tt ,• , o,n, ,,u,y hoc <.orn1~l1t1J >Mth 
'"" 1•1w1,111m nf ,n, ll11n 111, nntl 11\f, of " "' Al'I w,fh '"' 0'" t to tt ,,.. 1,,, ., ,, , m,t lr,v'-l,n\(,, ,h rn udo 

1\1""' ' ' o n ()llt' fllW t Ut \lf lf ltlr1n nt fflt r-t )f l l\ t N Ht <K r o, ,tlny tn lt11, 
lnf, um ntlnn nnd ,...,, ,1, mt1tlttn 1 u1v11n It>'" lhtt C n mp<my hn, 
nnt ' '' r "P'"'"' nny r l"rir1-.l1, <>( timntint, 'Mllr h ,.,.., ,t.,nm"d 
tn 1,,, ' '""" '"' within 11,,, mnn11ln1J of ,,., tl•ln, 11 Ill /6 of 11,., 
< t1rnru tf1lflt1 At I rmt1 '"" ,,,,,," nnt ' " '"'' rnndt1t tt ,,,.,,,,nd-,, 
""'" "' · ,,.pnrtlnu 1ir1r1,., , '"""' :\Iv) of ""' (), ,,.,. 1, not "l 'J~I, ,,t ~,, 

;'"" Wt"'1-e m,1i1'1~1mm:e of cml rncorcb hos hntm spnclflntl t,y 11,., _-,.n~,11 Govemm~nl u11<1nr 111b-sect1on (I) of secHon 1411 ot th,, 
-:om1'<irnl'1 Ac!,"':"'"'""" suc:h a ccounts nnd 1eco1<h hnvf! l.efln S< , mode o"d moh,ton,c d ; 

As p,,r lriformollr,n nnrJ n•ptnnn!lon mnr1'! nv11ll11bl'! lo u1, 
lt111 Cml r11cor()\ 1r,'l<.ln'!f1 by tt,,i C'!nlrnl Gov.,rnm,int 
1Jnd,ir 111b-1'lr.llon 11) ol 111r.tlnn I ~fl of th-, Comp,m1111 Ar.I 
hovl!I t,,,,,n mnlntnln'!rJ, 

Sr.No. 

1 
2 
11111; 

lbl 

Whether !ho company Is rogulor In doposiling undlsputod 
stotulory dues Including Goods and Sorvlce loJt, provident 
tund, employees' state Insurance, lncome-loK, sates-lox, 
service loK, duty of customs, duty of OKClso, value oddod loK, 
cess and ony other statutory dues to the approprtote 
authorities and 11 not, the extent of the arrears of outstanding 
slotutory dues as on the lost day of the linonclal year 
concerned for a period of more than silt months from the 
dole !hey become payable, shall be Indicated: 

The Comp<my Is ,ng.,lor In d'lP')11tinq un,1,~put'l<:I 1totutory 
dues, including Goods and S11Mc"1 tox, Inc ome lox. on<1 
other statutory dues ii ony opp~coble to ,t w,th the 
opproprlote outhOfilies. According to the ,nto,mation and 
explonotlons given to us, there were undisputed omount1 
poyobte In respec t ol these statutory dues oulltoodlng os o t 
Morch 31 st, 202◄ fOf o period of more than 1ix months from 
the dote they become poyoble. °'" os fo"o~: 

Nature of Dues Period low hlch the amount relates Amount In II. 

105 FY 2010-11 0009 105 FY 2011-12 0.1 90 Above Mentioned dues alo-eady setlled via below mentioned c haltan on dote of 22 March 202◄ 
d 07299 i) FY 2010-11,due pcid via 2 Challans challan Number072◄6 on 

i ) FY 2011-12 due paid via 3 Chalans chaftan Number 07◄3◄, O 

Where statutory dues referred to In sub-clause (a) hove not 
been deposited on account or ooy dispute. then the 
amounts Involved and the rorvm where dispute Is pending 
shal be mentioned. IA mere representation lo the 
concerned Department shal not be treated as a dispute). 

7372 ond 073◄0 

The dues of goods and servic es tax. income-lox. duty of 
custom. duty of excise, and other statutory due5 it any tho! 
hove not been deposited on account of any dispute. ore 
as follows: 

Ir.No Nallleofllalule NallnofDues Porum where Period lo which the Amount In II. 
amount 1elole1 cllpule II pending 

I Goods and Setvlce Tax Goods and Service Assistant 
Act.2017 Tax Comml5Sioner 

8 Whether Ofr/ transactions not recorded In the boOks or account 
have been IUll'endered or disclosed as Income during the yea In the lak Ollelllnenl$ under the Income Tax Act, 1961: If 10. whether 
the pr~ urvecorded Income has been property recorded In 
lhe boob of account during the year, 

9 (a) Whether the company has defaulted In repayment of loans 
or other borrowings or In the payment of Interest thereon to 
Ofr/ lendet1 If yes, the period and the amount of default to 
be reported as per the rormat below: 

FY 2019-20 283,99 

According to the inlormotion ond expiations given to us, no 
such disclosu1e is mode Of such disclosure is mode or such 
income recorded In books of accounts, 

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information 
and explanations given by the mo~ement. the 
company did not have defaulted in r ~ ~. ues to 
flnancial lnstilulions of Bonk or Deb · 
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details to be 
provided in 
case al 
defaults to 
banks. 
financial 
institutions 
and 
Government. 

~ Whether the company is a declared wilful defaulter by any 
bClnk or financial Institution or other lenderi 

jc) 

(d) 

(e) 

Ill 

10 fal 

Whelher term loons were applied for the purpose for which 
the loons were obtained; ii not. the amount of loan so 
diverted and the purpose for which it is used may be 
reporled; 

Whether funds raised an short term basis have been utijised 
for long term P'#P()MK9 If yes, lhe naue and amount to 

be lnc:lcated: 

Whether the Company has taken any funds from my entity 
or person on account of a to meet lhe obigations of its 

subsidiaries. associates 01 joint ventures, If so. detals thereof 
with nature of such transactions and lhe amount in each 
case: 

Whether the Company has raised loanS cuing lie yea on 
the pledge of seculltles held In Its sut,sldlmles. joint ventures 
or OStOCiate companlest I so. rjve delals ltlSeof and also 
jrepo,t I lhe company has defaulted In ~ of such 
l'OOnstalsed. 

Whether moneys raised by way of initial pubic offer 01 fu1he 
llUblc offer ,rd,dng debt instrumenlsl during lhe yea wm 
IClllPled for the P'#P()S8S for which those are raised. U not, 1M 
detols together with delays or default and .-~---·-

··•any, as may be applicable. be niported: 

According lo the information and explanations given to us. 
the company hos not been declared w;n1v1 defaulter by 
any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority. Accordingly. reporting under clause 

3f1X) (b) of the order does not arise. 

According to the inlormotion and explanations given to us 
and on the basis of the books and records examined by us. 
the existing and new term loon token during the year hove 
been applied for the purpose for which those were 

obtained. 

According to the information and explanation given to us 
and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the 
company, we report that fund roised on short-term basis 
hove not been utiized for long term purpose. 

Based on our examination of records of the Company ano 
according to the information and explanations given to us. 
the Company hos not token any funds from any entity or 
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries or associate companies. Accordingly. reporting 
under clause 3f1X)(e) of the order does not arise. 

According to the information and explanations given to us. 
the company has not raised loons during the year on the 
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries companies. 
Accordingly. reporting under clause 3~x)II) ol the order 
does not arise. 

: In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us. the Company has neither raised 
during the year any money by way of initial public offer or 
turther public offer (including debt inslruments). 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3jx)lo) of the order 
does not arise. 



(Ill 

--

wi,ether the Company hos moe1e ony Jlfef . 
~ pnvote placement ol shores °' conve,~~ntiot olotmen, 

~ · partially Of optionally convP.rtit,le) di~ e dt>ben!\Jf8' 
if so. ~!her the requirements ol Section 4~ ft1e yeor °'1<1 

01 the componies Act. 2013 hove been com;;! Secnoo 61 

!he tunds raised hove been used '°' ft1e "'~-ed wtt, Qrld 
· d 1 .,y, '""'ses for , ,.t\fch 

!he tunds were raise . I not. provide detoi11 11'1 r 
c,rnounl Involved and nature ol non-compli e<pect of 

once. 

.----- wt,ethet any fraud by the company °' ony fr Jd 
1 101 bf' · 0\ on ft1e 

1 c omJ'.'Ol'lY hos en nollced or r!'norted during tt,e ye(ll'· 11 
Yes the nature and the amount involved is lo be in<k · 

· oted: 

(bl iyt,ethef any _repoo under sub-Section (l 2J of Section 143 01 
the companies . Act hos been f~ed by the ovditoo in F01m 
..OT. 4 as prescnbed under Rule I 3 of Companies (Audit and 
l,oditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Govemmen" 

f.:) wt,ethef the auditor hos cosidered whisfte.~ 
compolints. if any. received during the year by the 
componyi 

;: j.'.l) wt,elher the Nidhi Company hos complied with the Net 

Owned Funds to Deposits In the ratio ol I : 20 to meet out the 
liability; 

lt>l Whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent 
unenc:umbered lerm deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules. 
201' to meet out the llablity; 

fcl Whether there has been any default In payment ol interest 

on deposits°' repayment thereof for any period and if so. 
the detals thereof. 

13 WheM al transactions with the related parties comply with 

m and 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 where applicable 
and Ile detals have been cisdosed in the Financials statement 

• as required by the applicable accounting standards: 

14 (OJ Whether the company has an Internal audit system 

commenuate with the size and naue of Its bullness t 

lbl Whe1tw the reports of the lnte,nal Audlton fo, the period 
under audit 111oWe considered by the staMory aucltort 

15 Whettiej the company has entered Into any non-cOlh kclllGClioN 
~ directois or persons comected with him and If so. whether lie 
,~ of section 192 of Companies Act. 2013 have bNrl 

·~with; 

l 

In ovr opinlon ond according to lt1e information ond 
"mlon0Non1 gtv!'n to us. the Company hos not mode 
orefP.f',mNol ollolmP.nt or privol'! l')lnrement of shores luAy 
d\Jl1ng the ,,..,or. Th'! r'!-,ulrem,int, of s11ctton 42 and sec tion 
A2 of the ComP<Jnl" s Ac t. 2013 h<:l"e been compNed ,..;th 

nnd the f1Jn<1s ro1,e<1 have bllen u1lld lor lhe purpo1" 1 for 
wt1lch the f\Jnrls w,,e rol1"!d 

To !tie b,., , of our knowi"!dg"! and bPll'!f ond oc:r:ordlng to 
lhe lnfom,ollon and e•plrJnallons aiv'!n lo us. no frnud by 
!tie Compony or no mal'!ritJf frnud on lhe ComprJny hri1 
been noticed or reported during lhe cou"e of o•fl 011dil. 

During lhe year. no report unrler 1ub-1<!c tton fl 2) of l " C lk:m 
143 of !tie Companies Act, 2013 hos been filed ,n Form .aDT-
4 as prescribed under rule I J of Com ponies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules. 2014 '.'Vith the Central Gov"1!'nrnent. 

As exloined and informed by the management no such 
complaints received during lhe yeor. 

In our oprnon and according to the information and 
explanations given to us. lhe Company is not o Nidh1 

company os per provisions of 1he Companies Act. 2013. 
Accordingly. reporting under clause J(xii)la). fb). (c) of the 
Order does not arise. 

Not Applicable 

Nol Applicable 

According to the information and explonanons given to us 
ond based on our examination of the records of lhe 
Company. al transactions with !tie related poties ore 1n 
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of lhe Companies 
Act whe,e applicable ond details of such tronsoctions hove 
been disclosed in the Financials statement as required by 
the applicable accounting standards. 

According lo the information and explono11ons given to us 
and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company. company is not covered under inlernal audit 

systems. 

Not Applicable 

According to the information ond explanations given to us 
and based on ovr exorninotion of the records of the 
Company. the Company hos not entered into non-cash 
lronsoctions with directors or persons connected wilh him. 

Accordingly. paragraph 3(xv) ol the Order is not 
applicable. 

~

. , ,.,. . . ~ ... ,: \ , 

. -

.._ 
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-----~IN!f !he company K required lo be reg,slered under 
16 101 ,ecliOn •S-IA of _!he Reserve Bonti: of Indio Act, 193, and ii so 

_.t,e!hef the ,eg,strolion hos been obtained; · 

~ 'v.,,el!>el !he Company hos conducted ony Non-B t · 
iDI . f" or, rng 

<;nonciol or Housing inonce oclivifies without O valid 
c ~licofe ot Reg,stroflon (CORI from the Reserve Bont of 
indio os per the Reserve Bonk of Indio Act 193•: 

- IYl'ett,e< the Company is o Core Investment Company fCICJ 
tel os defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bont of 

indio, If so. whelher if continues lo fulfill the criteria of O CIC 
and 1n cme the company is on exempted or unregistered 
CIC. ~lhef ii continues to fulfil such criteria. 

~ ~!her the Group hos more lhon one CIC os port of the 
c;,oup. If yes. indicate the number of CICs v.nch ae port of 
the Group. · 

-
17 w,,el!1ef the Company hos incurred cash losses in the Financial Year 

ond in the immediately preceding Financial y~ If so. stole the 
amount of cash losses. 

18 

19 

~ 

whether there hos been any resignation of the statutory auditors 
d<xing the yea 1 If so. whether the auditor hos token into 
consideration the issues. objections or conecms raised by the 
outgoing ouditorsi 

On 1he basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected doles of 
___ :_. of llnanclal assets and payment of financial liobiities. 
o1her information accompanying the Financials statements. the 
oucitor's lcnowledge of the Board of Directors and management 
plans, ...nether the auditor is of the opinion that no material 
uncertainty e,cists as on the date of the audit report that company is 
capable of meeting its lablities existing at the dote of balance 
5t)eet as and when they fol due within a period of one year from the 
bolalce sheet date. 

la) Whether. in respect of other than ongoing projects. the 
has ~e,red unspent amount lo a Fund specified in 
VI to the Companies Act within a period °' * months of 

the 9lll)iy of the r.nanciat year in complaince with second proviso lo 
15) of section 135 of the said A.cl. 

lb! Wheiiw any amount remaining unspent undel sub-seclon 151 of 
135 of the Companies Act. poouanl to any ongoing project. 

been "asfelred to special account In compiance with the °' SUb-seclon (6) of section 135 of the said Act: 

In OUf opinion. the Company is no! required lo be 

under section • S-IA of the Reserve Bonk of regi!te<ed 
Indio ~cl. 193-4. Hence. reporting under clause 3(xvil(oJ. fbl 
on<! fcJ of the Ord'lf is not oppllcobte. 

Nol Appkoble 

Nol Applicable 

Nol Applicable 

Based on our examination of the records and according lo 
the information and explanation given to us. the Company 
hos not incurred cash losses during fhe financial ye01 and in 
the immediately preceding financial ye01. 

Yes. Resignation hos been given by statutory auditor. No 
objection received from outgoing auditor. 

Based on the financial ratios disclosed in Noles no.1.28fAII 
Other Disclosure) to in Financial Statements. aging and 
expected dotes of realization of finoncid assets and 
payment of linoncid liabilities. other infom,otion 
accompanying in Financial Statements. our knowledge of 
the Boad of Directors and monogement plans and bcsed 
on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions. nothing hos come to our attention. which 
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as 
on the dote of the audit report that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liob~ities existing at the dale o f 
balance sheet as and when they faU due within o period of 
one year from the balance sheet dote. We. however. stole 
that this is not on assurance as to the fvture viability of the 
Company. We further state that our reporting is bcsed on 
the tacts up to the dote of the audit report and we neither 
give any guarantee nor any assurance that al liabilities 
foiling due within o period of one year from the bclonce 
sheet dote. will get discharged by the Company as and 
when they loll due. 

Company is not having specified turnover. net profit and 
Net worth stipulated as per section 135 of the Act. hence 
not applicable. 

Nol Applicable 
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- for. M/s . • I GOHIL L co 
Gv~~ artered Accountants :r--- t '\ FRN No.: 119360W 
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I '.J l1C ., , / 
..,-~ ·~) , Al .1/ 
'Z;··, , jJ ~ l.--

•~~~~a lhalsabbha Gohll 
Partner 

Mem.No.: 104997 



ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
rt on the Internal Financial Contr 1 1 ReP~on 3 of Section 143 of the Compani° ; Over Financial Reporting under Clause (I) of Sub-sec11 es ct, 2013 ("the Act") 

have audited the internal financial 
we UCTS LIMITED (" the Compan ") controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT PEANUT 
PROD lone financial statements 

0
~ th as of March 31 st,2024 in conjunction wi th our audit of the stonda e Company for the year ended on tha t dote. 

Management's Responslblllty for Internal Flnanclal Controls 
company's management is respon 'bl f . . The . SI e or establishing and maintaining internal financial trols based on the internal contr I . . con . . 0 over financial reporting criteria established by the company considenng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 

N te on Audit of Internal Financial Cont I o • . . . · o ro s ver F1nanc1al Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation. and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 
company's policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation 
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responslblllty 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act ,2013. to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining on 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting , assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 



I l'!liOVO thot th O CJ U cJ it r., VI d l'J n C O h 
WO '' 

1 
tJo• i• for our uudil op· . Wl'J Ov') ob toin")d is sufficient and appropriate to 

provld" c ·' 't· inion on lb') Cornr,ony·s internal financial controls system over clnl ropor rn~J -1 ,nun · 

~a,onlng of Internal Flnanclal Controls Over Fl 1 1 • ,.,. none o ~eportlng 
,pnny's lnlrnn<1I linqnr.inl r oritrol ov,. f' . /1. c nn . · ,r rnr mr.1(JI r~pr;rtinq i~ a process designed lo provide 

ono!JIO (l\\1)1011(.f) fflU< ll d1nq lhl') ff'li t ·1·1 f . 
1c,c1'· , 0 )I I Y CJ lrnonc.irJI r0porling and the preparation of . itil ~hJl<:mflnls for nxtnrnol p111p0 , ,.5 · r,n1inc , , ·• ,. rn uccmdrmc.e with gl:!nerolly accepted accounting 

1 le\ A cornpony s rnlernol finuncl 1 1 1 . rrln<- P · · u con ro ov')r lrnonr:iol rC)porting includ<=?s those policies 
11,ro< r:1illrOS 11,nt 

(111{ 

r toin to 11,e mointcnonce of reco cJ It 1 · . • p) rr r s 10 • 1n reosonoble detail accura tely and fairly reflec t 
11,~ trnnsoctior~s and di~pmitions of tho msets of tho company; · 
(2) To l)C prov,cj c_ rcm?nablc assurance that transactions ore recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of r,nancral statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting 
rrinciplcs. and_ that rcc~ip~s and expenditures of the company ore being made only in 
accordance with authonzahons of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) To be provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets tha t could have a material 
effect on the Financial statements. 

Inherent limitations of Internal Flnanclal Controls Over Flnanclal Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes 
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion. to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. 
the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31st, 2024, Based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial 
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

UDIN: 2-i 1 O-i997BKBIGT 6838 
PloDatce: Jamnagar 

e: 12/071m• 

For~/s. RB GOHIL & CO 
,~i~~ tered Accountants 

f,, ' ~ . ---(cf~ tl">:/''' •\ c~ N No.: 119360W . •,:) \ 
- i l-f ',. I '1J,• 7' ! • j, 

\~ ~-~. :.. ,, .,,-?4 t/ 
. ,.... L--· ~ l -'-.. -,. - ,\'\ .:) _./ 

No a1 ,• 1•'"'v .... ~ 

Raghubha' Bhoisabbho Gohil 
Partner 

Mem.No.: 104997 



Reserves and surplus 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
A) Shareholders' funds 

Share capitol 

o) Non-current Ilablies 

Money received against share wamants 

long-term borowings 

l(c) Curent lablNes 

peferred tax liabilities (Net) 
Long-tem provisions 

GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED (Formerly Known as CUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LMI (CIN NorU1s4oGJ200sPLCO46916) 

IShort-temm borowings 
Trade payables 

ASSETS 

lOther curent liabilities 
Short-temm provisions 

Partlculars 

l(A) Non-current assets 

|Tangible assets 
|intangible assets 

|Property, Plant and Equipment 

D-402, IMPERIAL HEICHTS, OPP BIC BAZAR 15o FEET ING ROD 
RAJKOT RAJK0T 36000s 

Capital work-in-progress 
|intangible assets under development 

Non-curent investments 

J(B) Cuent assets 
Curent investments 
|inventories 
|Trade receivables 

Deferred tax assets (net) 
Long-tem loans and advances 
Other non-current assets 

Annexure | Statement of Assets and Liabilitles 

Other cument assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term loans and advances 

Director 
DIN:02190698 

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG 

For and on behalf of the Board of Director 

TOTAL 

Director 
DIN:02192020 

TOTAL 

SAGARA CHAG 

|JEETKUMAR B. RAYCHURA 
|Company Secretary 
Mem No..35733 

UDIN: 24104997BKBIGT6838 

Place:Jamnagar Date: 12/07/2024 

Note No. 

1.2 

1.3 

I.5 

I.6 
1.7 

1.10 

1.11 

I.12 

For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED 

.13 
1.14 
I.15 
1,16 
1.17 

As at 31/03/2024 

703.60 
360.28 

1,063.88 

1,142.00 

4.73 
1,146.72 

3,291.84 
1,554.75 

52.54 
148.61 

5,047.75 
7,258.35 

373.66 

30.28 

403.95 

4.74 

8.85 
13.59 

2,515.60 
3.278.55 

3.74 
703.87 
339.05 

6,840.81 
7,258.35 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

As at 31/03/2023 

86.00 
518.03 

604.03 

700.05 
6.26 

706.30 

972.42 

680.37 
181.99 
35.06 

1,869.84 
3,180.17 

448.12 

30.28 

478.41 

18.60 
18.60 

1,251.35 
1,214.67 

8.21 
35.29 

173.65 
2,683.16 

3,180.17 

As per Our report of even date attached 

For, MIs. RB GOHIL & CO 

Chòrtered Accountants 
FRN NO.: 119360W 

RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GOHIL 
Partner 

Mem No.: 104997 



Revenue from operations 
Other income 
ITotal Revenue 
Expenses 
lcost of materials consumed 
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 

Stock-in-Trade 
|Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and 

Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 

Other Expense 

|Tota! expenses 

Ipeoreciaion and amortization expense 

Exceptional items 

Proft before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 
lond tax 

Extraordinary ltems 

Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 

Prior Period Items 

Profit before pior period items and tax 

Profit before tax 

Tax expense: 

Curent tax 
Deferred tax 

CUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LMITED (Formerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUGTS PRIVATE LIMTED) (CIN No:U15490GJ2005PLCO46918) D-402, IMPERIAL MEIGHrS, OPP BIG BAZAR 10 FEET RINO ROAD RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005 

Profit/ (loss) for the period from continuing operations 
Profit/(los) from discontinuing operations 

Proft/(loss) for the period 

|Tax expense of discontinuing operations 

Earnings per equity share: 

Profit/ (los) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) 

Basic 

Parttculars 

Dluted 

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG 

Annexure I| - Statement of Profit and Loss 

For and on behalf of the Board of Director 

Director 
DIN:02190698 

For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED 

JEETKUMAR B. RAYCHURA 
Company Secretary 
Mem No.:35733 

Place :Jamnagar 
Date :12/07 /2024 

UDIN: 24104997BKBIGT6838 

SAGARA CHAG 

Director 
DIN : 02192020 

Note No. 

I.18 

1.19 

1.20 

1.21 

1.22 

I.23 

1.24 

1.25 

1.26 

1.27 

For the perold Ended 

31/03/2024 

29.679.34 
364.08 

30,043.42 

2.896.38 

26.668.58 

-1,264.25 

56.72 
184.65 

65.66 

901.70 

29,509.44 

533.98 

533.98 

533.98 

533.98 

143.87 
-10.99 

401.11 

401.11 

5.83 
5.83 

(Rs in Lakhs)| 

For the perold Ended 
31/03/2023 

14,798.43 

139.41 

14,937.85 

2.420 09 

12.216.46 

-548.31 

43.87 

121.67 

76.81 

501.97 

14,832.56 

105.29 

105.29 

105.29 

105.29 

33.56 

6.26 
65.47 

65.47 

0.95 
0.95 

AS per our report of even date attached 

For, Mis. RB GOHIL & CO 
Chartered Accountants 

RN NO.: 119360W 

RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GOHIL 
Partner 

Mem.No.:104997 



GROUPS 

C 

ARUNKUMAR N. 
CHAG 
Direcior 
DIN:02190698 

GUJAAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED (Formerdy Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED) (CIN No:U1 5490GJ2005PLCO46918) 

Net Prof Before Tax 

D402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIO RAZAR 430 FEET RINO ROAD 

CASH FOW FROM OPERATING ACIVITIES 
Adiustments for: 

Place: Jamnagar Date: 12/07 /2024 

Depreciotion 
Proft/Loss on Sole/Discord of Property. Plant & Eupment (Net) 

Transfer General Reserve 
Subsidy Receved on Plont ond Machnery 
Interest Income 
Bonk Interest paid 

Adjustments for: 
Operoling Proft betore Worklng CopiBal Changes 
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables 
Decrease/(Increase) in LOan & Advance 
Decrease/(Increase) in other current Assets 

Increase/(Decrease) in Provision 
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventonies 
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liatbility 

RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005 
Annexure Ill- "Statement of Cash Flows" 

JIncrease/ [Decrease) in Payables 

PARTICULARS 

Cash generated from operatlons 
|Income Tox paid 
Net Cash Row rom Operatng actlvtes 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Increase in Deposit 

Subsidy Received on Plant and Mgchinery 
|Interest Income 

Net Cash used ln Investng acttvities 
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from Long term & Short term Borrowings 
Proceeds from IssUance of share capital 

|Interest paid 

Proceeds from Security Premium 
Bonus Issue 

Net Cash used in financing activities 
Net increase in cash & Cash Equivalents 

|Cash & Cash Equlvalents 

Cash and Cash eqUivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash in Hand 

For and on behalf of the Board of Director 

Cash at Bank 

For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUGTS LIMITED 

SAGAR A. 
CHAG 
Dlrectar 

JEETKUMAR D. RAYCHURA 
Company Secretary Mem No.:35733 

UDIN: 24104997BKBIGT6838 

DIN: 02192020 

For the perold Ended 
31/03/2024 

Page 17 of 55 

533.99 

65.66 

69 63 

3.57 
-0.16 

194.65 
718.07 

-2.063.89 
-668.57 
-165 40 

1827 

-1.264.25 

-129 44 

874.38 

-2,580.84 
-143.87 

-2,724.7 

-60.83 
69.63 

0.16 
9.75 

18.71 

2,761.37 

15.60 
109.20 

Note: 1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under " indirect method"set out in accounting standard- 3 casn flow 

2. PrevioUS year's Figures have been regrouped/ rearanged wherever necessary. 

-184.65 
2,701.53 

-4.47 

8.21 

3.74 

0.42 
3.32 

3.74 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

For the perold Ended 
31/03/2023 

105.29 

-12.92 
7681 

0 67 

121.67 
290.18 

359.28 

126.23 
369% 

548.31 

138.29 
358.78 
42.85 
33.76 

9.09 

-| 19.94 
15.00 

AS per our report of even date attached 

0.67 

7.35 
-96.92 

209.94 

-121.67 
88.27 

0.44 

7.77 

8.21 

7.62 
0.59 

8.21 

For, Fe M/s. RB GOHIL & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN NO.. 119360W 

RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GOHIL 
Portner 

Mem.No.:104997 



lsatement of Chonges In Egulv 

A. Eqvlty Share Capltal 

erors 

() For the financial year 2023-24 
Balance at the 

beginningof the cument 
repoting period 

( For the financial year 2022-23 

Bolance at the 

beginning of the CuTent 
repoting period 

Slolement of Changes in Other Equty: 

l Or Nnoncial yeor ended on March 3ist, 2024 

Issue of Bonus Shares 

Porticulor 

Tronster to Retained Earnings 

GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUTS LIMITED (Formerly Known as OUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMTED) (CIN No:U15490gJ2005PLCO46918) 

Balonces at Ihe beglnning of the year 01.04.2023 

Changes in the occOunting policies or prior period 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RINO ROAD 
RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005 

Restated balance at the beginning of the year 
Additions during the Year 

Balance at the end of the reporting period 
31.03.2024 

Bonus Shares Issued 

Director 

86.0O 

) For financial year ended on March 31st, 2023 

Paricular 

Transfer to Retained Earnings 

86.0O 

Balances at the beginning of the year 01.04.2022 

Changes in the accounting policies or prior period 
errors 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Restated balance at the beginning of the year 
Additions/ Deletion duing the Year 

JARUNKUMAR N. CHAG 

DIN:02190698 

Balance at the end of the reporting period 
31.03.2023 

Company Secretay Mem No.:35733 

Changes in Eguity 
Share Copital due 

to prior period 
errors 

JEETKUMAR B. RAYCHURA 

Place: Jamnagar 
Date: 12/07 /2024 

Changes in Eguity 
Share Capital due 

to prior period 

For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUGTS LIMITED 

|UDIN: 24104997BKBIGT6838 

errors 

Rostatod balanco 
ot the beginning 

CaplBal Reserve 

of tt1e Current 

reporting period 

Restated bglance 
at the beginning 

69.63 

of the current 

reporting period 

69.63 

CaplBal eserve 

69.63 

SAGARA. CHAG 
Director 

DIN: 02192020 

69.63 

69.63 

69.63 

266.15 

266.15 

Reserves and Surplus 

Securty Premium 
Reserve 

109.20 

375.35 

266.15 

109.20 

quity shhare 
Capitot during 

the current year 
617.60 

266.15 

Changes In 

266.15 

Keserves dnd Surplus 

Security Premium 
Reserve 

266.15 

Charnges in 
eguity share 

Capitol during 
the cUrrent year 

266.15 

OCI- Employee 
Benefit 

OCI- Employee 
Benefit 

Aclanco at tho 
oncd of the 

Currernt reporting 
period 

203. 60 

Bolance at th 

ond of the 
CUrrent reporting 

period 

Retained Earning 

182.25 

-3.57 

185.82 

401.11 

586.93 

335.85 

251.08 

Retained Earning 

116.78 

116.78 

65.47 

182.25 

182.25 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

Total 

For, M/siR 
Ch 

Total 

S18.03 

66.06 

510.31 

962.28 

602.00 

360.28 

452.56 

452.56 

65.47 

518.03 

518.03 

In terms of our report of even dte. 

tereÀccOuntants 
GOHIL & Co 

FRN NO: 19360W 

RA�HUBHA BHAI^ABBHA GOHIL 
Partner 

Mem.No.:104997 



h1-Statement of Capital 

Avthedted 

io00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value 

|L.00 00 000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value 

eeued. Subscribed and Paldup Share cgpltal 
8.60.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value Fully Paidup 
7036.000 O Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value Fully Paidup 

Name of Person 

Detalls of shareholder holding as Is set out below: 

Arunkumar Natvardal Chag 

Sogar Arunkumar Chag 
BHARAT KESHAVLAL RELIA 

DHRUVABEN SAGARBHAI CHAG 

BHAVNA ARUN CHAG 
HEER SAGAR CHAG 
NILESHKUMAR DILIPKUMAR KAKKAD 

Partlculars 

DILIPKUMAR HARILAL KAKKAD 

VIKAS SURESHBHAI MANIYAR 

HETALBEN VIKASBHAI MANIAR 
ANISHA JIGISH DHARAIYA 
JIGISH DHARAIYA 
MALABEN MUKESHBHAI JIVRAJANI 

|ZARANA BIPINBHAI RELIA 
|TARULATA BIPINCHANDRA RELIA 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS & 

Arunkumar Natvarnal Chag 
Sogar Arunkumar Chag 

%of Holding 
31-03-2024 

48.89% 

Ngme of Person 

48.89% 
0.05% 
0.24% 

0.24% 
0.24% 
0.21% 
0.21% 

0.26% 
0.18% 
0.09% 
0.09% 
0.14% 
0.09% 

0.18% 

100.00% 

Totol 

Number of shares 

Total 

34,40,000 
34,40,000 

Number of shares Held 

3,300 

17.000 
17.000 

17,000 

15,000 
15.000 
18,000 
12,500 
6,250 

6,250 
9,950 
6,250 

12,500 
70,36,000 

L.1.1- Detalls of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares 

31/03/2024 

L,000.00 

1,000.00 

703.60 

703.60 

Valve of Shares as on 31 
03-2024 

344.00 
344.00 

0.33 
1.70 

1.70 

1.70 

1.50 

1.50 

1.80 

1.25 

0.63 

0.63 
1.00 

0.63 

1.25 

703.60 

31/3/2024 

34,40.000.00 
34,40,000.00 

68,80,000.00 

(Rs. In Lkhs) 

31/03/2023 

100.00 

100.00 

86.00 

86.00 

Value of Shares as 

on 31-03-2023 

43.00 
43.00 

86.00 

31/03/2023 

4,30,000 
4.30,000 

8,60,000 

2- The Company has only one class of equity shares of par value 10 each. Each equity shareholder is entitled to one Vote per share 

neld, and on liquidation entitled to receive balance of net assets remaining after settlement of all debts, Credlitors & preferential 

omounts, proportionate to their respective shareholding. No dividend is proposed. 



L2-Siatement of Reserves & SurpluUses 

A SecUrtles remlum Reseve 

lOpening Balance 

JLess: 
Bonus Share Issued. as on dated 06-02-202A 

Add: Preferential allotment 

l(B) Capllol Reserve 
Less: Adjustments 

lc Surplus (Proft and los AccoUnt): 
JOpening Balance 

les Bonus Share Issued - as on dated 06-02-2024 
AddAdiustments., if ony 

Amount Transfered rom Statement of PaL 

Less: Bonus. Share Issued - as on dated 07-03-2024 

ProfM avolable for Approprlalion 

Appropriaions: 
lless: Proposed Dividend 

lies: Corporate Dividend tax thereon 

L3-Statement of Long Term Llablites 

(ALSecured Logns: 
Axis Bank Covid Line Of Credit - 2 

(B) UnseCured Loans: 
From Related Paries 

|Arunbha N Chag 
Sagar A Chag 

From Olthers 

4 -Defered Tax liabilities 

Deferred Tax Liablities 

1.5 -Long-term provisions 

Poric ulars 

Gratuity Provision 

Loans repOyoble on demand 
Axis Bank Cash Credit 
|Axis Bank WarehoUse Loan 

L6 -Stalement of Shot Term Borrowings 

|Axis Bank Ltd Covid Line Credit-1 
Standard Chartered Bank CC A/C 
SCB Packing Credit 

Particulars 

Particulars 

Partlculars 

Pariculars 

fotal (A) 

fotol (B) 

Total (C) 

Tolal (A+8+c)l 

Total (A) 

Total (B) 

Total (A+B) 

Total 

Total 

Total 

31 /03/2024 

266 15 

-264 15 

31/03/2024 

109 20 

109 20 

69 63 

69 63 

182 25 

163 85 

-172.00 

31/03/2024 

401 1| 

357 

251.00 

251.08 

31/03/2024 

360.28 

614.35 

1,142.00 

527.65 

1,142.00 

31/03/2024 

4.73 

4.73 

144.71 

3.147.14 

3,291.84) 

31/03/2023 

266.15 

266.15 

89 63 

6943 

I16 73 

65, 47 

182.25 

182.25 

518.03 

31/03/2023 

13.90 

13.90 

242.50 

443.65 

686.15 

700.05 

31/03/2023 

31/03/2023 

31/03/2023 

6.26 

6.26 

813.51 

117.25 

41.66 

972.42 

0 LOan Repayable on Demand includes Cash Credit facilities secured by way of hypothecation of inventories and book debts of the 

|Company which are repaybale on demand. Borrowings are guaranted by the Directors of the company to the extent of the sanctioned 

|limit of advances. 



-Statement of Trade Payable 

loustanding Dues for MSME 
loutstanding Dues for Others than MSME 

Jpisputed Creditors, if anv 

Mole : Trade Payoble Agelng Schedule 
Porlculars 

A For MSME Credtors 

Less Thaon 6 Month 

6 to 1 Year 

1-2 Year 
More thon 2 Year 

lm For other thon MSME Credhors 
Less Than 6 Month 

6 to 1 Yeor 

)-2 Yea 
More than 2 Year 

e For Dlspuled Credllors oher hon MSME Credlort 
Less Than 6 Month 

6 to 1 Yeor 

1-2 Year 
More than 2 Year 

L8 -Statement of Other Curent Liabilities 

Other Poyable 
A Stotutory Ligblities 

|TDS Payable 
GST Poyable 

Professional Tax Payable 

|B)Other Cuent Liablities 
Remuneration Payable 
|Salary payable 
|Advance from Customer 

Short Term Provision 

|1.9 -Siatement of Short Term Provisions 

Provision for Income Tax 

Others 

Parlculars 

|Peer Review Audit Fees Provision 
Audit Fees Provision 
Gratuity Provision 

Particulars 

Deferred Tax Assets 

Particulars 

.1 Statement of Deferred Tax Assets 
Parlculars 

Totol 

Total (A) 

Total (8) 

Total ( C ) 

Tolal (AB+c) 

Total (A)| 

Total (D) 

Total (A+B)| 

Total 

Total 

31/03/2024 

370.31 
1.184 4A 

1,554.75 

343 22 

370.31 

0.27 

1.057 37 

6 82 

31/03/2024 

I1971 

31/03/2024 

1,184.44 

31/03/2024 

121 

1,554.75 

6.16 

2.69 

10.50 

0.05 

13.24 

9.00 

2.59 
27.71 

39.30 

52.54 

143.87 

2.00 

1.50 

1.24 

148.61 

4.72. 
4,74 

31/03/2023 

60.51 

619 86 

600.37 

ccous 

39 00 

308 

3 90 

14.53 

60.51 

567 25 

14 72 

2627 

L62 

619.86 

680.37 

31/03/2023 

1.22 

943 

10.65 

3.46 

167 87 

31/03/2023 

171.33 

181.99 

33.56 

3/03/2023 

1.50 

35.06 



L12-Sholement of Non Curent Assets 

Depost GVCL Security Depout 

BOR Gratuity FO 
O8 FD 3/72195 

AxS Bont FD 7195 

Aris Bant FD 417R 

JcoSL Deposite 

lne Shipping India Pvttd 

NSOL Deposte 

io Shipooing Pivote Limited 

lcmdelio Contoiner Shipping Depoite 

13-Stotement of Inventoriet 

Gnshed Goods 

131- Closing Stock is valued d ot Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is Lower. 

114-Statement of Trade recelvables 

Othes 

A ndisputed Trade receivables - considered a00d 
UnÍsuted Trade receivables - considered doubtful 
ICDiSoUted Trade receivables -considered good 

D D'souted Trade receivables - considered doubtful 

Less Than 6 Months 

Note: Trode Recelvable Agelng schdeule 

E) 6 MOnths -1 Years 

A Undisputed Trade recelvables - considered good 

Paficulans 

E)1-2 Years 
iv) 2-3 Years 

Pariculors 
Less Than 6 Months 

0) Undisputed Trade recelvables - consldered doubitul 

|1-2Years 

Pariculars 

2-3 Years 

Parlculars 

|Less Than 6 Months 

1-2Years 

Porllculars 

(C) Dispuled Trade receivables - consldered good 
Particulars 

|2-3Years 

Less Thon 6 Months 

1-2Years 

(o) Dispuled Trode recelvables - consldered doubtul 
Porticulars 

2-3 Yeors 

fotol 

Tolol 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Tolal 

|14.1- Trade Reecivables ore unsecured but considered good by the management. 

31/03/2024 

31/03/2024 

6 08 
0.76 

0 06 

31/03/2024 

0.10 

0 50 

O 10 
100 

025 
8.5 

2.515.60 

2,515.60 

3.278.55 

3,278.55 

3,140.10 

28.03 
93.76 
16.67 

3,278.55 

31/03/2023 

5 86 

0.69 

800 

31/03/2023 

0 05 

4 00 

18.60 

1251.35 

1,251.35 

31/03/2023 

M097 

1214.67 

1.214.67 

1,148.49 

44.01 
22.16 

1,214.67 

142- No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either serverally or jointly with any other 

person, nor ony trade. 



L15. -Statement of Cash and cash equlvalents 

A Cash in Hond 

r) Balances Wh anke 

BOB Bank-0577 
RCC Bank-1101 

The 
Co-operotive Bank of Rajkot Limited 

|I.16 -Stotement of Short-term loans and advances 

AJAdvance lo Suppler 
Advance to Suplier 

B)Other 

Advance to Staff 

|Advonces recoverable in cosh or in kind or for value to be received 

Axis Bank Ltd CC [9210300276847231 

Advance Tax 2023-24 

L17-Statement of Other Curent Assets 

Duty Drawback Receivable 
Roadtep Receivable 

e by directors, ofther officers of the company or fims or private companies in 
ich director is partner or director or member 

ECL Finance Ltd 
|TATA AG General Insúrance Co. Ltd 

United Petro Finance Ltd 

Prepaid Insurance 
GST Receivable 
TDS Advance Deposited 
|TDS Receivable 

IGST Cash Ledger 

Parlculars 

|GST Apppel Advance 19-20 
|CGST Cash Ledger 
SGST Cosh Ledger 

Porlculors 

GST Provisional Primary Unit 
Export Rebate on Sale 

Total (A) 

Particulars 

Total (8)| 

Totol (A+B) 

Iotal (A)| 

Total () 

Tolal (A)J+ (B)| 

Total 

31/03/2024 

31/03/2024 

31/03/2024 

0 42| 
042 

0 49 

283 

3.32 

3.74 

700.56 

700.56 

3.31 

3.31 

703.87 

96.72 

0.16 

19.46 

3.69 
133.09 

0.83 

21.74 

0.00 

19.48 

0.03 
0.01 

43.85 

339.05 

31/03/2023 

31/03/2023 

7 62 

762 

0.59 

31/03/2023 

8.21 

35 2? 

35 29 

35.29 

0.18 

11.02 

0.15 

0.31 

0.03 

0.70 
114.77 

8.59 

19.48 

0.04 

18.39 

173.65 



annexture to Statement of Advances to Supplier 
ALAdvonces to Supplier 

o Advances For Expense 
Ajanta Logistics 
APEDA 

lCentral Depositary Services Ltd 
MAERSK LINE INDIA PVT LTD 

loptimax Pest Management Services 
Pratapbhai Chauhan 
RAJKOT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES 
RAM KUMAR RAY 

Ronitkumar B Yadav 
Ronjit Protap Chouhan 
IsD Warehouse 
ITG TERMINALS PVT LTD 

() Advances For Goods 

Particulars 

Fleet Foir General Trading Co LLC 
Good Faith General Trading LLC 
GREENFIELD COMMODITIES SERVICES PVT. LTD. 
JALARAM ORGANIC (PURCHASE) 
Kokai Indo Food Stuffs Trading LLC 
SAGAR INTERNATIONAL (PUR) 
Smartpaddle Technology Pvt Ltd 
VINAYAK EXIM PURCHASE 

() Advances for Other 
Shree Nivash Spm And Automation 
Sukhar Exám Private Limited 

Annexture Statement of Advance from Customer 

Moolchand Madhodas 

Advances from Coustomer 
Agrocrops India Pvt Ltd 
|Amee International 

Brd Agri World LLP 
Ganesh Enterpise 
Gwangseong Co 
|Jalaram Organic - GNK 

|Lancer Spices Private Limited 

Navkamal Trading Co. 

|Samurai Tradex 

Particulars 

Nice Sesame Agro industries 

Samurai Tradex (i) 

Total (0) 

Total () 

Total (i) 

Total (i+ii+il)| 

31/03/2024 

0.09 
0.04 

1.82 

0.00 

0.15 
0.06 

0.15 

0.10 
1.46 

0.54 
440 

113.50 

109.26 

214.33 

159.35 

98.01 

1.09 

695.53 

0.50 

0.12 

0.62 

700.56 

31/03/2024 

19.52 

0.05 

0.02 

1.96 
0.01 

31/03/2023 

0.003 
0.033 

1.26 

0.95 

1.10 

3.35 

25.99 

5.95 
31.94 

35.29 

31/03/2023 

8.18 

6.18 
0.53 

0.38 

0.09 
2.54 

5.47 



Isomurai Tradex (Purchase) 

stenda NR-25 llmi Kuleta 

Vinod Brothers 

Itata Aig General InsuranCe Co Ld 

Annexture Statement of Trade Payable 

loutstanding Dues for MSME 

O For Less than 6 Month 
ACCURATE LABORATORY 
Anondkumor Norayan Gawade 
aOMBAY ORGANICCOLD PRIVATE LIMITED 
lCorootrons Maritime Limited 
lCRYSTAL PACKAGING 
ps SHIPPING SERVICES 

lGsO-CHEM LABORATORIES PVT LTD (24) 
iCON INDUSTRIES 
KANAIYA INDUSTRISE 

KRISHNA SCIENTIFIC TRADERS 
MATS INDIA PVT LTD 

MATS INDIA PVT LTD (GUJARAT) 
MAZDA FREIGHT CARRIER 
MASCOT ELECTROTEK PVT LTD 

Nomami Multipack 
NARENDRA LOGISTICS PVT LTD 
NIJANAND LOGISTICS 
OM INTERNATIONAL COURIER & CARGO 

Particulars 

OMAN CARGO MOVERS (EXPORT) 
|OMAN CARGO MOVERS (IMPORT) 
|ODHAVRAM SHIPPING SOLICITOR 
Prime Services Exports Pvt. Ltd. 

Quality Services & Solutions -Gandhidham. 
RAJKOT PACKAGING INDUSTRIES 

RAVIRAJ PROTINS 

SAFESURE FORWARDERS 
SHREE MAA ENGINEERING 
WESTCOAST LOGISTICS 
AARTI INDUSTRIES 

AUM AGRI INDUSTRIES 
KEVAL INDUSTRIES 

|Laksh international 
RAVIRAJ PROTINS 

|SHREE LAXMI GUAR GUM INDUSTRIES 
SWASTIK PROTINS 
|TULSI AGRO 

Westcoast Logistics 

Total 

|ARYA COLLATERAL WAREHOUSING SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Tolal () 

6.13 

0 02 

27.71 

31/03/2024 

0.08 

0.35 
0.10 

2 82 

0.38 
2.81 

0.22 

0.01 

0.01 

0.19 

0.19 

0.23 

0.07 

4,41 

0.15 

4.96 

0.42 
5.07 

0.17 

0.01 

0.20 

L.82 

0.91 

0.20 

0.88 

10.59 

12.09 

49.46 

237.69 
24.96 

0.28 

0.93 

0.55 

363.22 

144 02 

0 48 

167.87 

31/03/2023 

0.86 

0.37 

2.07 

4.84 

1.57 

0.06 

13.40 

0.23 

0.71 

0.24 

0.19 

5.01 

6.79 

2.66 

UH39.00 



l Ex Menth to LYear 
MON reight Coier 

N Logistics t Ltd 
oron Shipping Solicitor 

loan Crgo Moves (expot) 

loman Cago MOves (impot) 
okot Pockaging lndustries 
sotesure fowarders 
westooast Logistics 

NO Coateral Warehousing Services Pvt Ltd 
i Trade Promotion Organization 

kishna Scientific Traders 

Mascot Electrotek Pvt Ltd 

Njanand Logistics 
TUtsi Agro 
Swastik Protins 
Raviaj Protins 
ARYA COLLATERAL WAREHOUSING SERVICES PVT LTD 

CH) For 1 to 2 Year 
loDHAVRAM SHIPPING SOLICITOR 
ARYA COLLATERAL WAREHOUSING SERVICES PVT LTD 

ITULSI AGRO 

(v) For 2 to 3 Year 
ODHAVRAM SHIPPING SOLICITOR 

Outstanding Dues for other than MSME 

|O Less thgn 6 Month 
AAGAAZ WORLDTRADE PVT LTD 

|AMARDEEP ENTERPRISE 

BARSANA AGRI INDUSTRIES 

CLEANX AGRO SOLUTION 
D VM& ASSOCIATES 

DHAVAL AGRI EXPORT LLP 
|GLOBAL AGRI EXPORT 
|GOGREEN WAREHOoUSES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Multiton Polypack Pvt. Ltd. 
KR EXIM 

Rajan Industries 
DIPAK GAS AGENCY 
EXPORT INSPECTION AGENCY - RAJKOT 
|KANABAR INDUSTRIES 
|KANAIYA ENTERPRISE 
KAPILA INDUSTRIES 

Total ()| 

|Indian Oilseeds & Produce Export Promotion Council 

Total () 

Total (iv) 

Total ()+(W)*()"(v)| 

0.27 

0.27 

0.04 
6.79 

6.82 

0.00 

370.31 

0.29 

0.78 

0.01 

0.11| 

0.55 

0.46 

1.22 

3.08 

3.90 

3.90 

14.53 

14.53 

60.51 

0.82 

1.01 

0.97 

5.54 

0.04 
4.04 

0.05 

0.55 

1.00| 
27.37 

3.16 

1.64 

2.76 



lindustrial Wotd 

y industria ond Mill $toret 

EGACY IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED 

LEGACY IMPEX PVT LTD DCp 

nONAL cOMMODTIES MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED 
NATIONAL SECURITIES DEPOSITORY UMITED 
apTIMAX PEST MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

Tiokkumr Thokwoni 
yTHLANI SESAME BROKER 

ETC AGRO PROCESSING (INDIA) PVt LTD 

Nogr Tech Solution Private Limited 

SAMUNNATI AGRO SOLUONS PVT LTD 
SAFETEK HEALTHCARE 

SANSK AR TRADING COMPANY 

cHREE SOMNATH ENGINEERING WORKS 
SMARTPADDLE TECHNOLOGY PVT LTD 

PACE VENTURES PVT LTD 

sIDDHI INDUSTRIES 
Krishng Agri Brokers 
MDGLOBAL EXIM (NEW) 

OM POLYBAG 

I1oto Aig General Insurance Co. Ltd. 
TECHNOCRAT CONSULTANTS 

TESTTEX INDIA LABORATORIES PVT LTD 

OM ROADLINES (GANDHIDHAM) 
V&P Threod 

O For 6 to 1 Year 
Bansal Commodities Produce Brokers 

Best Smart Solution 
|Shubham Agri Seeds 
Shree Padm Agro International 
Technocrat Consultants 
V&P Thread 

|DHRUV AGENCIES 
|DWARKADHIS PETROLEUM 
Nagir Tech Solution Private Limited 

MD GLOBAL EXIM (NEW) 

(üD) For 1 to 2 year 
|ICICI CREDIT CARD 
|Orient Overseas Container Line Limited 

|Sea West Shipping Pvt. Ltd (import) 
|Sea West Shipping Pvt. Ltd.(expon) 
Rahul Agro Industries (purchase) 
Shri Gayati Pulses 
BANSAL COMMODITIES PRODUCE BROKERS 

INDIA TRADE PROMOTION ORGANIZATION 
TECHNOCRAT CONSULTANTS 
V &P Thread 

Total (1) 

Total ()| 

001 

0.02 

027 

0 02 

0.15 
033 

21500 
144 01 

495 

0.27 

598.68 

1.79 

0.34 

0.34 

1,057.37 

0.37 

0.35 

18.78 

0.21 
119.71 

0.21 

0.46 

0.53 

309 75 

17 22 
0 76 

O 10 

0.05 

5599 

129 56 

122 

0.11 
1 44 

0.32 

0.04 

0.12 
567.25 

0.21 

9.45 

0.97 

3.22 

0.74 

0.12 

14.72 

0.02 

0.22 

0.87 

3.87 

20.22 

0.84 

0.22 



) More than 2 Years 
ORIENT OVERSEAS CONTAINER LINE LIMITED 

CHREE PADM AGRI BROKER 
Tirupati Agri Brokers 

SEA WEST SHIPPING PVT. LTD (IMPORT) 
SEA WEST SHIPPING PVT LTD.(EXPORT) 

KICI CREDIT CARD (7002) 

Aanexture Statement of Trade Recievgble 
Particulars 

Undisputed Trade recelvables - considered good 

D Less Thgn 6 Months 
Abdul Moin 
Ahmed Overseas 

Balthimgroup LLP 
Chheda Specialities Foods Pvt Ltd 

ETG (qingdao) Co. Ltd 
Guangzhou Xin Liangnian Agricultural Produce Co L 

|Immerse Tradex 
inspira Exim Enterprise Private Limited 

J Lal Foods Pvt Ltd 
Linyi Tintin Import Company Limited 
Meera Enterprises 
Moolchand Madhodas 

Multibiz Trading Llc 
Nuflower Foods And Nutrition Pvt Ltd 
OM SHREE INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED 

Pt Sinar Inti Pangan 
R3 TRADING COMPANY INC (SALES) 
RD Intemational 

Royal Agro 
Shreeshiv Enterpise 
Rahul Agro Industries 
|ATLANTIC COMMODITIES 
|AGRIBIZ INTERNATIONAL DMCC 
|ALI ASKARI GERASHI GENERAL TRADING LLC 

AMIRAJ INDUSTRIES 
|ANNAPURNA UNIVERSAL FOODS PVT. LTD. 
CV. MULIA AGRO PERMATA 
|H.BHEDA AND COMPANY 
|Hexagon Nutrition Limited 
JAY JALARAM SEASON HOUSE 
|KOKA INDO FOOD STUFFS TRADING LLC 

fotal()[ 

Total (i+il+ieiv) 

Total (v) 

1.21 

0.22 

0.76 

1.04 

3.87 

0.26 
6.16 

1,184,44 

31/03/2024 

182.58 

5.76 

31.94 

208.48 
32.08 

7.27 

6.76 

44.95 

30.13 

31.02 

1.92 

336.36 

26.27 

10.69 
0.76 

0.17 

11.62 

619.86 

31/03/2023 

0.68 

3.92 
73.31 

6.94 

70.11 

26.64 

81.42 

18.46 

72.97 

53.28 
9.31 

7.14 

7.50 

28.20 
4.35 

33.89 

157.77 

356.55 
5.34 

64.03 

30.92 

35.77 



EGACY COMMODITIES pVT LTD 
MRAGRO INDUSTRIES 

MRCoporation 

Notional Trading Co 
SHAKTI ENTERPRISE 
Shree Bhuvgneshwan Enterprise 

MEEKAY AGRI TRADE-Soles 

VVA AGRI PVT LTD 
Wodiwolo Brothers 

EGACY IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED 

Shivo Enterprises 

Nice Sesome Agro Industires 
lUtsov Food Pockaging 

Ipi Exim Commodities Pvt Ltd 

)6 Months 1 Years 
APPOLO SESAME INDUSTRIES 
ATLANTIC COMMODITIES 

CT Trans Co. Ltd 

Dhaval Agri Exports LLP 
Dongbang Vina Co. Ltd 
GANESH ENTERPRISE 
Greenfield Commodities Services Pvt Ltd 

Lancer Spices Private Limited 

Legacy Commodities Pvt Ltd 
Nice Sesame Agro Industries 

OM SHREE INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED 
R3 TRADING COMPANY INC (SALES) 

Rahul Agro Industries 
Saibaba Industries 

Samruddhi Tex Yarn 
Shri Shyam Overseas 
SUNITA AGRI EXPORTS PVT LTD 

D 1 -2 Years 
|Inspira Exim Enterprise Private Limited 
|Limited liability Company "Balthimgroup" 
|Mahesh Pulses 
MEERA ENTERPRISES 

ROYAL AGRO 
SAIBABA INDUSTRIES 
|SAMRUDDHI TEX YARN 
Swastik Technology 
VB ENTERPRISE 

VIKAS COMMODITIES-SALE 

Total () 

Total (ü) 

Total () 

93.36 

0.00 

103 

g9 53 

1052 

210.34 
774 

143.35 

0.64 

710,46 

0.00 

0.09 

298.99 
654.82 

3,140.10 

0.08 

0.54 

24.12 

L.82 

0.12 

0.01 

1.34 

28.03 

0.19 

73.31 

9.31 
5.34 

1.81 
1.39 

2.41 

93.76 

GOHI 

1,148.49 

15.13 

0.12 

2.12 

1.04 

0.00 

0.17 

0.90 

|44 

0.41 

17.07 

1.81 
1.39 

2.41 

44.01 

0.85 

4.65 

16.67 

22.16 



lv) More than 2 Years 
VB ENTERPRISE 

Annexture Statement of Remuneration Payable 
Remuneration Payable 

ARUNBHAI CHAG - REMUNARATION 
IsAGARBHAI A CHAG 

Total (lv) 

Total ( I+i+lil4lv)| 

Total 

16.67 

16.67 

3,278.55 

31/03/2024 

lerec 

4.50 

4.50 

9.00 

M No10. 

1,214.67 

31/03/2023 



L.10 -Statemet of Tangible/Intangible Asset- FY 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 
Particulars 

Land & Building 
Land 

Factory Builcing 

Plant and Machinery 
Machinery 
Electric weighbridge 
Electric weighscale 
Fire Extinguishing 
R.O.Plant 
Laboratary Equipment 

Office Equipment 
FACE WITH FINGER 

MACHINE 
Invertor 
Computer and Printer 

Mobile 

lcCTV camero 
Air Conditioner 

Electrical Fittings 
Electrical Fittings 

Furniture gnd Fixture 
Furniture 

vehicle 
Truck 

Grand Total 

Particulars 

Plant and Machinery 
MACHINERY-SCREW OIL 

PRESS WIP 

Grand Total 

Opening 

4.45 
199.27 

758.60 
8.74 
0.21 
0.44 
1.01 
4.66 

2.15 
0.83 

0.91 
4.57 
3.87 

45.71 

3.70 

10.25 

1,049.36 

Opening 

30.28 

30.28 

Gross Block 

Addlon 

2.67 

49.89 

-

0.62 

0.23 

1.06 

0.49 

5.87 

60.83 

Deducton 

Gross Block 
Addition 

-

69.63 

69.63 

Deduction 

Closing 

4.45 

201.94 

738.86 
8.74 
0.21 
0.44 
1.01 

5.27 

0.23 

2.15 
1.89 

0.91 

4.57 
4.37 

51.58 

3.70 

10.25 

1,040.56 

Closing 

30.28 

30.28 

Opening 

119.52 

425.41 
4.60 
0.03 

0.30 
0.50 
0.46 

2.06 
0.75 

0.82 

3.13 
0.73 

30.17 

3.00 

During Perod 

9.74 

601.24 

Opening 

Deprecilon 

7.70 

50.01 

0.75 
0.03 
0.02 
0.09 
1.14 

0.02 

0.06 

0.26 
0.05 
0.37 
0.64 

4.34 

0.16 

65.66 

Deducion 

Depreciation 
During Period Deduction 

Clostng 

127.22 

475.41 
5.35 
0.07 
0.33 

0.59 
1.60 

0.02 

2.12 
1.02 
0.88 

3.50 
1.38 

34.51 

3.16 

9.74 

bá6.90 

Closing 

(Rs in okhs)) 
Net Bkock 

As at 31.3.2024 

4.45 

74.72 

263.44 
3.38 

0.14 

0.11 
0.42 

3.67 

0.21 

O.03 
O.87 
0.03 

1.07 
2.99 

17.07 

)54 

0.51 

373.66 

As t 31.03.2023 

Net Biock 

30. 28 

30.28 

4.45 

GO 

79.75 

333.19 
4.13 

0.18 
0.13 

0.52 
4. 19 

O.09 

O.07 
0.09 
144 

3 14 

15.54 

O.70 

As at 3.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

0.51 

4a. 12 

30.28 

30.28 



L.10 -Statement of Tanglble/Intangible Asset- FY O1/04/2022 to 31/O3/2023 
Particulars 

Land & Byilding 
Land 
Factory Building 

Plant and Machiner 
Machinery 
Electic weighbridge 
Electic weighscale 
Fire Extinguishing 

R.O.Plant 
Laboratary Equipment 

Office Equipment 
Invertor 

Computer and Printer 
Mobile 
CCTV Camera 

Air Conditioner 

Electical Fitings 
Electrical ittings 

Furniture and Fixture 
Furniture 

Vehicle 
Truck 
Grand Total 

Particulars 

Plant and Machinery 
MACHINERY-SCREW OIL 
PRESS WIP 

Grand Total 

Opening 

4.45 
194.43 

668 
8.74 
0.14 
0.44 
L.01 

2.15 
0.83 
0.91 
4.57 
0.76 

45.59 

3.70 

10.25 
945.85 

Opening 

30.28 

30.28 

Gross Block 

Addlon 

4.84 

108.14 

0.07 

4.66 

3.12 

0.12 

120.94 

Deduction 

Gross Block 

Addition 

17.43 

17.43| 

Deductlon 

Closing 

4.45 
199.27 

758.60 
8.74 

Closing 

0.21 
0.44 

1.01 
4.66 

2.15 
0.83 
0.91 

4.57 
3.87 

45.71 

3.70 

10.25 

1,049.36 

30.28 

30.28 

Openlng 

111.32 

380.30 
3.69 
0.01 
0.27 
0.39 

2.06 
0.65 
0.67 
2.65 
0.20 

25.04 

Opening 

2.78 

9.74 

539.77 

Depreciation 

Durlng Perod 

8.20 

60.45 

0.91 
0.03 
0.03 
0.11 
0.46 

0.00 
0.11 

0.15 
0.48 
0.53 

5.13 

0.22 

0.00 
76.81 

Deductton 

Depreciation 

During Period 

15.35 

15.35 

Deducton 

Closng 

119.52 

425.41 

Closing 

4.60 

0.03 
0.30 
0.50 
0.46 

2.06 
0.75 
0.82 
3.13 
0.73 

30.17 

3.00 

9.74 

601.24 

(Rs in Lakhs) 
Net Block 

as at 31.3.2023 

333.19 

79.75 
4.45 

4.13 

0.18 

0.09 

0.51 

0.13 

0.52 

0.07 

4.19 

0.09 
1.44 

3.14 

0.70 

448.12 

30.28 

15.54 

30.28 

Net Mock 

as ot 31.03.2022 

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.032022 

287.59 

4.45 

83.11 

30.28 

0.92 

5.05 
0.13 

0.51 

406.08 

0.16 

0.09 
0.18 

30.29 

0.63 

0.23 

0.56 

20.55 

1.92 



18 -Statement of Revenue from opperations 

A) Sale of Traded Goods 
Sales Domestic 
|Sales Exports 

L19-Statement of Other Income 

Indirect Income 
Non Operating Revenues 

FD Interest Income 
Discount Income 

Interest on PGVCL Deposite 
Exchange Rate Difference Income 

Jobwork Income 
Duty Drawback Income 

Particulars 

Other Income 
Insurance Income (Import and Export) 

Ocean Frieght Income 

Particulars 

Roadtep Income 
TMA Scheme Incentive Income 

Rate Difference and Quality Income 
Profit on Sale of Assets 

L20- Statement of Raw Material Consumed 

Purchase - Taxable 

Rw Material Consumption 

121 -Statement of Purchases of Traded Goods 
Particulars 

|Opening 
|Opening Stock 

Closing 
|Closing Stock 

Particulars 

Increase/Decrease 
Finished Stock 

Total 

Particulars 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

31/03/2024 

Total 

25,876.33 
3,803.01 

29,679.34 

31/03/2024 

31/03/2024 

0.16 

10.32 

0.24 

87.49 

31/03/2024 

4.61 
15.78 
0.99 

0.01 

205.96 

5.75 

32.78 

364.08 

31/03/2024 

2,896.38 

2,896.38 

|1.22-Statement of Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and SBock-in-Trade 

26,668.58 

26,668.58 

1,251.35 

1,251.35 

2.515.60 

2,515.60 

-1,264.25 

31/03/2023 

-1,264.25 

12,247.59 

2.550.84 

14,798.43 

31/03/2023 

31/03/2023 

31/03/2023 

0.67 

0.22 

59.02 

2.98 

31/03/2023 

2.13 

16.80 

21.39 
23.28 

12.92 

2,420.09 

139.41 

2,420.09 

12,216.46 

12,216.46 

703.04 

703.04 

1.251.35 

1,251.35 

-548.31 

-548.31 



23 
-Slatementof Employee Beneflts Expense 

Bonus Expense 
Ipirector Remunaration 
lGratuity Expense 
salary Expense 

L24 
-Statement of Flnance costs 

Bank Processing Fees 
Interest COn WHL 
Interest On CC 
lInterest n PC 
lInterest On WCDL 

interest On Term Loan 

Bank Interest Expense 

lInterest On Packing Credit Logn 
linterest on Depositor 

25-Statement of Depreclatlon and Amortlsatilon Expense 

Depreciation & Amorisatlon 
Depreciation Tangible Assets 

126-Statement of Other Expense 

Amendment Expense 
Audit fees 

lALAdministration & Selling Expenses 

Bank Charges 

Advertisement Expenses 

Cargo Data Services 
Cash DiscOunt 

Consultancy Charges 

Partlculars 

Commission & Brokerage Expense 

|Computer and Printer Maintenance Charges 

Partlculars 

|Courier & Post Expense 

|Container Cleanign and Washing Charges 

|DIN Activation Fees 

Container Detention Charges 

DSC Fees 

Partlculars 

Dollar Shortfall 

Coustom Examination & Documentation Charges 

Bectric Expense 
Endorsement Charges 
Equipment Surcharge 

Particulars 

Examination Expense 
Factory Expense 

Farma Expense 
Flexi Tank Expense 
FSSAI Charges 
|Fumigation Charges 
Godown Rent 

Factory Land Tax Expense 

Total 

Total 

Total 

31/03/2024 

31/03/2024 

241 

31/03/2024 

5.92 

39 14 

56.72 

31/03/2024 

121.02 

1087 

32 00 
18.73 

155 

184.65 

0,47 

65.66 
65.66 

0.23 
0.01 
2.00 

8.67 
0.11 
8.67 

14.56 

0.03 

3.03 
2.16 
2.07 

1.75 

0.69 
0.05 
0.10 

0.11 

0.38 
0.06 

0.70 
0.09 
8.57 

0.04 

0.58 
2.49 
8.36 

31/03/2023 

31/03/2023 

31/03/2023 

31/03/2023 

33 2% 

43 87 

19 32 

8 44 

12167 

7621 
76.81 

0.72 

1.50 

5.66 

0.04 

9.79 
12.07 

0.99 
0.42 

1683 
0.72 
0.74 

5.26 

0.06 
6.23 

0.52 

1.80 

19.92 



GST ENDense 
GST LOte Fees 

Hegh Cetficote Experse 
GM Menitestotion Charges 
IGST Peraty 

mboionce Surchrge 
income Tor Expense For Demond) 
notoling ond Mointoning Expense 
insuronce Expense 
interest on GST 

interest on TDS 

ntest on TCS 
intest on Income Tox 

interest Expense 

KOso 
Loboratoy Testing Expense 
Lote Do Pickup 
Lego & Professiona Fees 
Lcence Expense 
MOchinery Reporing 
Mandotory User Charges 
Manifestation Charges 
Marchant Bankers Fees 

Membership Fees 

Oceon Freight Ofher Expense 
Of Dock Charges 
Office & Factory Expense 
Operational Cost Recovery 
Other Expense 
Petrol and Diseal Expense 
Penalty Expense (Import Related) 
POD 
Porcessing Fees (Container) 
Preclosure Charges 
Printing & Stationany Expense 
Processing Fees 
Professional Tax 
Plant Quarantine Charges 
Repairing & Maintenance Expense 
ROC Fees 
|Safefright Charges 
|Security Service Expense 
|Servce & Maintanance Charges 
Stamp Duty 
|Stereo Expense 

|Subscription, 
Survey Expense 

|TDS Expernse (Demond) 
Telephone and Intemet Expense 
|Telex Charges 
|Terminal Handling Charges 
THC at POD 
Toll Charges 

|Trade Fair Expense 
|Travelling Expense 
Valuation Professional Fees 

|Vehicle Repaiing Expense 
|Vessel Tracking Surcharge 

VGM Charges 

0.01 
159 

0.05 

024 
0.24 
O.04 
769 

0.02 
0.08 

0.01 
2.58 

0.04 

0.01 
0.65 

0.09 

2.85 
0.25 

19.45 
0.29 
0.12 

1101 

0.33 
7.92 

0.05 
0.01 

0.21 
0.16 

1.65 
5.10 
0.03 
0.01 

20.20 
0.86 

18.01 

-0.60 
9.06 

0.53 
11.52 

1.76 

0.59 
0.19 

22.19 

0.01 

0.75 
10.06 

0.27 
0.46 
0.21 

39.33 
10.47 

0.13 

10.44 

3.85 

0.41 

0.67 

0.01 

0.10 

784 

0.19 

8 65 

0.04 

O.003 

045 

6.63 

0.20 

4.54 

0.10 

21.40 

0.35 

1.75 

0.01 

0.58 

6.25 

1.25 

1.49 

0.03 
0.23 

8.25 

0.12 

20.06 

1.42 



vTS Charges 
war Risk Surcharge 
warehouse Charges 
weighment Charges 
Yard Chorges 

l8) pirect Expense 
Admin Charges 
AGVance Corgo chorges 
Agency Charges 
Arrival Notification Charges 

BL Charges 
AL SUrTender Charges 
6L Surrender Charges 
Bond Procedure 
cago Handling Charges 

catoge and Crain Charges 
lCertificate & .Documentation Charges 
lCFS Charges 
lCHA Charges 
CMC Charges 
stom Expense for Shipping Bil Amendment 
DO Fees 
DAIA License Purchose 

Concellation Charges 
DOC Handling Fees 
Export Service 

CO Form Al Expense 
Container Gate In/ gate out Charges 
Container Grounding Expense 
Container Handling Charges 
Container Inspection Fees 
Container Lift on Charges 
Container Protect Essential 

Container Seal Expense 
Container Service Fees 
Container Maintenance Charges 
Custom Duty 
Demurrage and Detention Imports Charges 
Delivery Order Extending Fee 
Documentation Charges 
Detention Charges 
EDI Charges 

lecticity Expense 
Focilitation Processing Fees 
GAS Cylinder Expense 
High Seas Sals Admin Charges 
Impot Documentation Fees 
|Import Permission Fees 
Incidental Expense 
|Interest On late Filing BE 
|international Ship/Port facility Services 

|ISPS Charges 
Jobwork Expense 
|Laboratory Expense 
Labour Expense 
Line Charges 

Total (A) 

004 

0.11 
627 
0.12 

29847 

135 
0.15 

53.93 

001 
6.18 
0.77 

0.10 
0.21 

0.03 
151 

967 
5.95 
143 
.06 
0.51 
6.28 
0.09 
0.14 
1.52 

0.02 
0.39 
0.09 

24.92 
0.27 
3.91 
2.22 
1.24 

0.64 

2.58 

37.07 
0.78 

0.23 
1.47 

65.76 
0.03 

47.92 

1.11| 
29.65 

0.08 
0.49 

0.67 
0.24 

0.94 

0.08 
0.40 

43.27 
1.54 

39.32 
3.85 

17908 

037 

30 

210 

D41 
116) 

0.28 
D.02 
3.01 

189 

0.59 

1.83 

2.73 

0.01 
29.09 

14.51 

1.95 

96.39 
2.44 

37.59 



l ogding/Unloading Charges 
Packing Material 
Phyto Certificate Expense 
QUality Claim 

QUality Rate Difference--Peanut Blanch QU. 
Shipping Line Expense 
Transportation Expense 

27-Statement of Tax Expense 

lCurent tax 

Deferred tax 

Particulars 

Total (B ) 

Total (A)"(B) 

Total 

044 

76.33 

31/03/2024 

1.20 

6.65 
18.33 

1.28 
97 86 

603.23 

901.699 

143.87 
10.99 

154.86 

31/03/2023 

GOH 

0.04 

51 51 
045 

097 
59.?1 

322.90 

501.974 

33.56 
626 

39.82 



Calculation of weighted average number of shares Sr. 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

Sr 

No. 

EPS Working 

Partlculars 

8,60,000 Equity shares (from 01-04-2023 to 31-03-2024) Bonus Share IsSUe as on 06-02-2024 
(For 43,00,000 share issUe for l0/- Per share) 
Bonus Share IsSUe as on 07-03-2024 
(For 1720000 Share for Rs.10/-per share) Equity share as on 27-3-2024 
(For 156000 Equity share on Prefential basic for rs 10each face Value IssUe at Rs 80/-) 

Bonus Issue 

8,60,000 shares (from 01-04-2022 to 31-03-2023) 

4300000 issue for Rs 10/-each 

Particulars 

1720000 issue for Rs 10/-each 

Total 

Weighted Avg 
No. of Shares 

FY 2023-24 

Total 

8,60.000 
43,00,000 

17.20,000 
L710 

68,81,710 

Weighted Avg 
No. of Shares 
FY 2022-23 

8,60.000 

43.00.000 

17,20,000 

68,80,000 



Particular 

Depreciation As per Company act 2013 
Depreciation As per Income Tax act 1961 

|Total 

Rate 
DTA/(DTL) (A) 

Gratuity 

Rate 
|DTA -Gratuity (B) 

DTA/(DTL) Total (A+(B) 

Particular 

WDV AS PER COMPANY ACT 2013. 
WDV AS PER INCOME TAX ACT 1961. 
|Total 
Rate 

(pTA)/DTL (A) 

Deffered Tax Working 

Gratuity 

Rate 

DTA -Gratuity (B) 

(DTA)/(DTL) Total (A)+(B) 

31/03/2024 

65.66 

52.80 

12.86 

0.25 

3.24 

5.97 

.25 

1.50 

4.74 

0.45 

443.68 

421.19 

22.49 

0.28 

6.26 

0.28 

6.26 

No.104997 



Income nder the Head Buslness / Profession 

Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account 

Add: ltem of Income dlsallowed & Consldered separately 

Name & Address of the Assessee 

Permanent Account No. 
Assessment Year 
Previous Year 
Status 

Tax payoble 
Less: income tax paid 

Balance tax payable 
Interest u/s 234B 

Depreciation under the Companies Act, 
2013 

Interest u/s 234C 

Interest on delayed payment of TDS 
Interest on delayed payment of TCS 
Interest on delayed payment of GST 
Late fees on GST 
Interest Exp on IT Paid 
Income tax demand 

Less: Ilem allowed as per income Tax Act / considered separately 

JIncome From Other Sourses 

Less: Advance lax 
Tax payable 

TDS (Demand) 
438(h) Disallowed of Trade Payable 
Provision for Gratuity 

Rounded off of Total Income 

Depreciation u/s 32 
Interest on PGVCL 

Tax on taxable profit @22% 
Add: Surcharge @10% 
Add: Education Cess @ 4% 
Total Tax Payable under regular taxation 

Interest on Fixed Deposite 

Interest on PGVCL 

Less: TCS Collected ond TDS Deducted 

Interest on Fixed Deposite 

Interest and tax payable 

37 
37 

STATEMENT OF TOTAL INCOME 

37 
37 

37 
37 
37 

43B(h) 
40A(7) 

Total 

GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Total Income 

D 402, THE IMPERIAL HEIGHTS,OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FT 
RING ROAD 
RAJKOT, GUJARAT-360005 
AADCG1757E 
2024-25 
2023-24 
Public Limited 
14/10/2005 

Rs. Rs. 

533.98 

Total (A) 

65.66 

0.08 
0.01 
0.02 
0.01 
2.58 
0.24 
0.27 

15.63 
5.97 

52.80 
0.24 
0.16 

0.24 
0.16 

21.71 

1.02 
5.20 

Rs. 

533.98 

90.45 
624.44 

53.20 
53.20 

571.24 

0.40 
0.40 

571.64 
571.64 

125.76 

12.58 
5.53 

143.87 

143.87 

21.71 

122.16 

6.22 
96.72 
31.66 



I. 

28(A) 

RATIO 

ANALYSIS 

AND 
ITS 

ELEMENTS 

L.28 -

Other 

Disclosures 

Reason 

Valration (%) 

As At 

31/03/2023| 

31/03/2024 

Particulars 

Current 

ratio 

has 

been 

decresed 

due 
to 

availement 
of 

short 

term 

borowing in 

form 
of 

(5.56)|cash 

credit 

fromn 

Standard 

Chartered 

Bank. 

143 

1.36 

Cument Ratio 

50.52 

Debt 

Equity 

ratio 

has 

been 

increased 

due 
to 

availement 
of 

new 

borrowings. 

2.77 

4.17 

Debt Equity Ratio 

137.36 

DSCR 

has 

been 

increased 

due 
to 

increase 
in 

Volume 
of 

Profit 
as 

Compared 
to 

last 

year. 

Return 
on 

equity 

has 

been 

increased 

due 
to 

higher 

profitablity 

and 

higher 

turnover 

247.86 

compared 
to 

previouS 

year 

because 
of 

debt 

levarage. 

6.02 

14.29 

Debt 

Service 

Coverage 

Ratio 

10.84% 

37.70% 

Return 
On 

Equity 

Ratio 

4.06 

Increased 
due 
to 

utiliztion 
of 

Working 

Capital 

Arangements 

availed 

from 

Banks. 

14.75| 

15.35 

Inventory Tumover ratio 

methods. 

(7.60) 

Decreased 

duUe 
to 

Creditors 

have 

been 

paid 

duly 

during 

the 

year 
by 

uilizing 

credit 

arrangements 

availeed 

(9.45)]from Bank. 

14.30| 

13.21 

Trade 

Receivable 

Turmover 

Ratio 

combining with 

increase 
in 

Short 

Term 

Borrowings 
has 

caused 

Working 

Capital 

Turnover 

29.22| 

26.45 

Trade 

Payable 

Tunover 

Ratio 

205 

49| 

Increase 
in 

Volume 
of 

Profit 
as 

compared 
to 

last 

year 

due 
to 

higher 

Turnover 

and 

18.20 

16.55 

0.44% 

1.35% 

Net 

Woking 

Capital 

Turnover 

Ratio 

Net Profit Ratio 

16.84%| 

33.01% 

168.44 

Return 
on 

Capital 

Employed 

2.06% 

5.53% 

Return 
On 

Investment/Total 

Assets 

M No 34 

imnplementation 
of 

improved 

debt 

coillectiorn 

Increase 
in 

Inventory 

unover 

Ratio 

and 

Decrease 
in 

Trade 

Payable 

Turnover 

Ratio 

(9.03)|Ratio downside. implemnentation 
of 

cost 

effective 

measures 
to 

increase 

profitability. 

95.96 



GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED (Formerly Knows GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED) GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED (CIN: U15490GJ2005PLCO46918) was incorporated on 14m October 2005 under the provisions of the Companies Act. 1956 with the Registrar of Componies. Gujarat. The Company's registered office is situated D402, THE IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT, GUjarat- 360005. The company is primarily invotved in manufacturing. processing. buying. selling. importing. exporting or otherwise dealing of al kinds of peonut products. 

1.1 

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POICIES & NOTES TO FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Basis of Preparation &Presentation of Fingncial Statements: 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a historDcal cost bosis by the accounting principles generally accepted in ndia (GAAP) and on occounting pinciples of going concern which ore measured at fair values. These Financial Statements have been prepared to comply with all material 

Accounting policies have been consistentty applied except where a newty issued accOunting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requiresa change in the accounting policies hitherto in use. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-CUrTent as per the 
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule ll of the Act. Based on the 

nature of products and the time between the ocquisition of assets for processing and their realization 
in cash and cash equivalents. the Company has oscertgined its operating cycle as 12 months for the 
Current classification of assets and liabilities. 

1.2 Use of Estimates: -

The preparation of Financial Statements in confornity with generally accepted accounting prnciples 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that offect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities on the date of the Financial 
Statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. Although these estimates are 
based upon management's knowedge of cuTent events and actions, actual results could differ from 
those estimates, and revisions, if any, are recognized in the current and future peiods. 

1.3 Property. Plant and Equipment 

1) Tangible Fixed Assets: -

Al property. plant and equipment are stated at cost, which includes capitaized borowing costs, less 
accumulated depreciation. and impainent loss, if any. Cost includes purchase price. including non 
refundoble duties and taxes, expenditure that is directly attributable to bring the assets to the location 
and condition necessary for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item 
and restoring the site on which it is located, if any 

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply. or administrative purposes are caried 
at cost, less any recognized impaiment loSs. Cost includes professional fees and for qualifying assets. 
borowing costs capitalized in occordance with the Company's accounting policies. SUch properties 

are classified into the appropriate categories of property. plant and equipment when completed and 
ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property ssets. 
Commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Spare parts are tretedas capital 

assets 

aspects of the occOunting standards notified under section 133 of the Act, (the "Act) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014, and the other relevant provisions of the Act. 



when they meet the definition of property, plant and eguipment. Otherwise, such items are classified 

as inventory. 

It signiticant parts of an item of property, plont and equipment have different Useful lives, then they 
are accOunted for, as separate items (major components) of property. plant and equipment. Any 
gains or losses on their disposal, determined by comparing sales proceeds with the carrying amount. 
are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Subsequent expenditure: 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits 

associated with the expenditure will flow to the Compony. 

De-RecognitBon: -
An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected to arise from its use. Any ggin or loss arising from its de-recognition is 
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carying amount of the 
asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized. 

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lves and resldual value: 
Depreciation on property, plant and eguipment is provided using the written down value method 
based on the life and in the manner prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013, and is 
generaly recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Cost of Lease hold is amortized over the 
tenure of lease agreement. Freehold land is not depreciated. In case where the cost of part of asset 
is significont to total cost of the asset and useful life of that part is different from the useful life of the 

remaining assets, the useful ife of that significant part has been determined separately. 
ASSET GROUP 

Building and Structures 
Computers Equipment's 
Printer 
Electric Fittings 
Car 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment's 
Plant and Machinery 
Furniture and Fixtures 

Capital work in progress: -

USEFUL LIFE 

30 yearS 

2) Intanglble assets: . 

03 years 

03 years 
10 yearS 

08 yearS 
10 yearS 
05 years 

The depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end 

and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the 

manggement believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over 

which management expects to use these assets. Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on 

a pro-rata basis i.e., from (up to) the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of). 

15 yearS 
10 yearS 

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply, or administrative purposes are caried 

at cost, less any recognized impainent loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets. 

borowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Such properties 

are classified into the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and 

ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, 

Commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. 

Intangible assets are caried at cost less accumulated amortizafion and impairment tosseií any. The 

cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, and any directly attribufáble expERture on 

making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and, rebates. SU3equent 



expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase is recognized as an expense when incurred unless 
" s probatble that such expenditure wil enatble the asset to generate future economic benefits in 
excess of its originaly assessed standards of pertormance and such expenditure can be measu¯red and 
attributed to the asset reliably, in which case sUch expenditure is gdded to the cost of the asset. 

14 Revenue Recognition: -

Revenue is measured at the foir value of the consideration received or receivable where the 
ownership and significant risk have been transferred to the buyer. 

Sales retuns are accOunted for / provided for in the year in which they pertain to, as ascertained 
till the finalization of the books of account. 

Compensotion on account of crop quolity discounts is accounted for as and when settled. 

1.5 Taxation:. 

INCOME TAX: -

Provision for Current Tax is made and retoined in the accounts on the basis of estimated tax liability 
as per applicoble provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961. 

DEFERRED TAX: . 

Defered fax is recognized on temporary differences between the Carying Amount of assets and 
Liabilties in in the Financial Statements and the comesponding tax bases used in the computation of 
taxable profit. Defered tax liatbilities are generally recognized for al taxatble temporary differences. 
Defered tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent 
that it is probable that taxable profits will be avilable against which those deductible temporary 
diferences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary 
diference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and 
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. 

The camying amount of defered tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits wll be available to 
aliow al or part of the asset to be recovered 

Defered tax assets and liabilities are méasured at the tax rates that are expected to gpply in the 
period in which the liablity is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against curent tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity 
and the same taxation authority. 

Curent and deferred fax for the period: 

Current and defered tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are 
recognized in ofther comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and 
deferred tax are lso recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 
Where curent tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a bUsiness combination, the tax 
effect is included in the accounting for the business combination. 

The Company recognizes interest levied and penalties related to Income Tax assessments in the tax 
expanse. 

GOL 
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1.6 Earnings per Share: . 

Basic earings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributatble 
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
period. 

SR. NO. 

A 

1.7 

B 

SR. NO. 

2 

3 

PARTICULARS 

Profit/(Loss) for the period 

1.8 

Weighted Avg No. of Shares / No. of Share 

PARTICULARS 

Number of Equity Share at the beginning 

Bonus Share Issue as on 06-02-2024 

(For 43,00,000 share issue for 10/- Per share) 

Bonus Share Issue as on 07-03-2024 

(For 1720000 Share for Rs.10/-per share) 
Equity share as on 27-3-2024 

(For 156000 Equity shares on Preferential basic for Rs 
1Oeach face Value Issue at Rs 80/-) 

Provisions/Contingencies: -

EPS (A/B) 

Borrowing Cost: . 

Total 

31-03-2024 

401.1| 

68,81,710 

5.83 

NO. OF DAYS 
WEIGHTED AVG 
NO. OF SHARES 

31-03-2024 

8,60,000 
43,00,000 

17,20,000 

1,710 

6,881,710 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31-03-2023 

65,47 

68,80,000 

NO. OF DAYS 
WEIGHTED AVG 
NO. OF SHARES 

31-03-2023 

0.95 

8,60,000 

43.00.000 

Provisions: Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it 

is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured 

at the best estimgte of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet 

date and are not discounted to its present value. 

17,20.000 

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising 

from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the oCCurrence or non 

OCcurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a 

present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

6,880,000 

Borowing costs directly atributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of qualifying 

assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their 

intended use, are added to the cost of those assets until the assets are substantialy. fesdyfor their 

intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Prof and Loss in, the 

period in which they are incurred. The Company determines the amOunt of borowing.costs eligble 



for capitalization as the actual borowing costs incued on that borowing during the period less any interest income eaned on temporary investment of specific borowings pending their expenditure on qulifying assets, to the extent that an entity borOWs funds specifically for the purpose of 
obtaining a qalifying asset. In case the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for 
obtaining a qualifying asset, borowing costs eligible for capitalization are determined by applying a 
capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The Company sUspends capitalization of 
borowing costs during extended periods in which it suspends the active development of a qualiftying 
asset. 

1.9 Foreign Currency Transacions: 

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are norm aly recorded at the exchange rate 
prevailing at the time of the transaction. Any Income or expense on account of exchange 
difference either on settlement or translation is recognized in the profit and loss account. Monetary 
assets ond liabilities relating to foreign curency transactions and forward exchange contracts 
remaining unsettled at the end of the year are translated at yer-end rates. Further, in respect of 
transactions covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the contract rate and 
the spot rate on the date of transaction is charges to the Profit & Loss AccOunt over the period of the 
contract. 

1.10 Impairment of Assets: -

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset 
may be impaired. For the purpose of assesing impairrment, the smallest identifiable group of assets 
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows 
from other assets or groups of assets is considered as a cash-generating unit. If any such indication 
exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/cash-generating unit is made. Assets 
whose camying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable 
amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price 
and its value in use. Value in Use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise 
from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its Useful life. Assessment is also 
done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impaiment loss 
recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased. 

1.11 Employee Benefts: 

Accounting Standard 15 on Employee Benefits' as prescribed under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

(a) Defined Benefit Plans: 

The Company has policy of giving gratuity to its employees who complete period of quaiftying 
service which is 5 years. The Gratuity Provision Applicable from 01/04/2023 to Company. 

1) On nomal retirement / early retirement / withdrawal / resignation: As per the provisions of 
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with vesting period of 5 years of service. 

) On death in service: As per the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972 without any vesting 
period. 

GOH 
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ii) Executive Summary 

The valvation results are summarlzed in the tables glven below: 

Defined Benefit Obligation 

Particulars 

Fair Value of Plon Assets 

Effect of Assets Ceiling if ny 

Net liabilty(Asset) 

Current Liability 

Parttculors 

|Non-Curent Liability 

Net liability(Asset) 

Discount Rate 

Particulars 

Employee Benefit Expense 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Particulars 

Salary Growth Rate 

Withdrawal Rates 

0v). Detaled Disclosures 

Pariculars 

Present value of unfunded obligations 
Present value of funded obligations 
Fair value of plan assets 

31-03 -2024 

Net Defined Benefit Liablity/(Assets) 

31-03 -2024 

31-03 -2024 

31-03 -2024 

597 

Explanation of amounts in the Financial Statements 
3.1: Funded status of the plan 

0.00 

0.00 

5.97 

1.24 

4,73 

5.97 

5.97 

0.00 

7.20% p.a. 
7.00% p.a. 

Age 25 & Below: 10 % p.a 

25 to 35 :8% p.a. 

35 to 45:6% p.a. 
45 to 55:4%p.a. 

55 & above :2% p.a. . 

31-03 -2024 

5.97 

0.00 
0.00 

5.97 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31-03-2023 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31-03-2023 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31-03-2023 

0.00 

31-03-2023 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31-03-2023 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



3.2: Profit and loss account for the perlod 

Service cost: 
Current service cost* 

Past service cost 

|loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement 

Net interest cost 

3.4: Reconcliation of deined benefit obligation 

Particulars 

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 
Transfer in/(out) obligation 
Current service cost 

Partlculars 

Interest cost 

Total included in 'Employee Beneft Expenses/(Income) 
"Service Cost disclosed above also includes the cost pertaining to all prior years. 

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations: 
Due to Change in financial assumptions 

Due to change in demographic assumption 
Due to experience adjustments 

Past service cost 

Loss (gain) on curtailments 
Liabilities extinguished on settlements 
|Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the nature of 
purchase 
Exchange differences on foreign plans 
Benefit paid from fund 
Benefits paid by company 
Closing Defined Beneft Obligation 

3.8: Reconciliation of Net Defined Benefit Liablity/(Assets) 

Particulars 
Net opening provision in books of accounts 

Transfer in/ (out) obligation 
Transfer (in)/out plan assets 
Employee Benefit Expense as per 3.2 
|Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive (lncome) 7 
Expense 

Benefits paid by the Company 
Contributions to plan assets 

31-03 -2024 

Closing provision in books of accounts 

5.97 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5.97 

31-03 -2024 

0.00 

0.00 

5.97 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5.97 

31-03 -2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5.97 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31-03-2023 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31-03-2023 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31-03-2023 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



The Financial Statements for the veor ended on Morch a1¢ 2024 ore prepared as per Schedue m or 
the Companies Act. 2013: 

1. Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) 

A OIsCIoSUre ror aContingent iability is uSuglv repoted in the notes to Financial Statements when there 

is a possible obligation that may, reguire on outfow of the Company's resOUrces. 

PARTICULARS 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF: 

Guorantees given on Behalf of the Company 

Other moneys for which the company is contingently liable 

Commitments (to the extent not provided for) 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 

capital occount and not provided for 

Ihere is Contingent liobility of the compony ot on Morch 3|$ 2024. and March 31*. 2023. 

Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partty paid 

1) 

Other commitments 

2) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

3 

3 
4 

6 

1. DEMAND OF INCOME TAX AND TDS IN DETAILS 

7 

Income Tax 
TDS 

SR NO. 

Goods and services tax 

NATURE OF 

DUES 
TDS 
TDS 
TDS 
TDS 
TDS 
TDS 
TDS 
TDS 
INCOME TAX 

PERIOD TO WHICH 
THE RELATED 

FY 2010-11 
FY 2011-12 
FY 2012-13 
FY 2014-15 
FY 2016-17 
FY 2017-18 
FY 2020-21 
FY 2022-23 
AY 2015-16 

Total 

Total 

31/03/2024 

0.00/ 

0.00/ 

0.00/ 

0.00/ 

0.00/ 

0.00 
0.20 

283.99 

284.19 

AMOUNTS ON 
31-03-2024 

0.01 
0.19 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.20 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

31/03/2023 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

M9397 

0.00 

0.00 

0.21 
0.30 

283.99 

284.50 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

AMOUNT AS 
ON 31-03-2023 

0.01 

0.19 

0.01 
0.002 

0.05 
0.02 
0.01 
0.01 

0.21 

0.51 



2 DEMAND OF GOODS AND SERVICE TAX DETAILS 

SR 
NO. 

NATURE 
OF 

DUES 

Goods and 
Service Tax 

PERIOD 
TO WHICH 

THE 
RELATED 

Assistant 
Commissioner 

Particular 

DEMAND 
REFERENCE 

NO. 

ZD2404220088S IS FY 2019-20 

Principol amount due to Supplier Registered under the MSMED 
Oct and Remaining Unpaid as at yer End 

FINANCIAL 

YEAR OF 
DEMAND 

Interest due to Suppliers Registered under the MSMED act 

remaining unpaid as at year-end day during the year 
Principal amount paid to supplier registered under the MSMED 

act, Beyond the appointed day during the year 
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of 

making delayed payment (which have been paid but beyond 

the appointed day during the year) but without adding the 
interest specified under MSMED act 
Interest paid, under section 16 of MSMED act, to suppliers 

Registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day 

during the year 
Interest due and payable toward suppliers registered under 
MSMED gct, For Payment already made 

PARTICULARS 

Further lnterest Remaining due and Payable for an earlier year 
Total 

DIA /(DTL) on timing Differences in others 

Total 

3. DISCLOSURE REOUIRED BY THE MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES 

DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006 ARE AS UNDER: -

DTA/(DTL) on timing Difference in Depreciation as 
per Companies Act and Income Tax Act 

AMOUNT 

OF 31-03 
2024 

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(lablity) 

Year Ended 
at 31-03-2024 

283 99 

370.31 

283.99 

FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 

March 31ST, 2024 

3.24 

1.50 

0.00 

4.74 

0.00 

0.00 

370.31 

3. Related party transactions are already reported as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in Annexure-X of the enclosed Financial Statements. 

0.00 

Note: The Information had been given in respect of such Vendors to the extent they Could be 

identified as Micro and Small 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

0.00 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

0.00 

4. Deferred Tax ligbility/Asset in the view of AcCOunting Standard -22: "Accounting for Taxes on 

Income" as at the end of the year is as under: -

AMOUNT 
AS ON 3| 

03-2023 

283.99 

Year Ended 
at 31-03 

283.99 

GO4i 

2023 
60.51 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
60.51 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 

MARCH 31ST, 2023 

(6.26) 

0.00 

B26) 



5. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 

6. Auditors' Remuneration: 

Directors Remuneration (including sitting fees) 

PARTICULARS 

Audit Fees 

PARTICULARS 

8. Re-grouping/re-classification of amounts 

Total 

9. Examination of Books of Accounts & Contingent Liability 

10. Director Personal Expenses 

12. 

Total 

7. Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Boowings, Loans & Advances and Deposits 

11. Memorandum under MSME Act, 2006 

FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 

March 31, 2024 

9.00 

9.00 

Segment Reporing: 

FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 

March 31ST, 2024 

2.00 
2.00 

13. Prior Period Expenditure: 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

Balonces of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, BorOwings, and Loans & Advances and Deposits are subject to confimation. And Reconciliation, if any. The difference as may be noficed on reconciliation will be duly accounted for on completion thereof, in the opinion of the 
management, the ultimate Difference Will not be Material. 

FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 

MARCH 315T 
2023 

9.00 

The figures have been grouped and classified wherever they were necesSary and have been Rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

9.00 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

The list of books of accounts maintained is based on information provided by the management of 
the Companies and is not exhaustive. The infonation in the audit report is based on our 
examination of books of accounts presented to us at the time of audit and as per the information 

and explanation provided by the management of the Companies at the time of audit 

FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 

MARCH 31ST, 
2023 

1.50 
1.50 

There are no direct personal expenses debited to the profit and loss account. However, personal 
expenditures if included in expenses like telephone, vehicle expenses, etc. are not identifiable or 
separable. 

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers with 
the notified authority under the Micro, Smal, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) 

claiming their status as of 31st March 2024 as Micro, Small, or Medium Enterprises. Consequently. 
the amount paid/payable to these parties could not be ascertainable. 

The Company is mainly engaged in providing trading of agriculture seeds and all the activities of 
the business revolve around this main business. The company is operating under a single segment. 
Therefore, there are no separate reportable segments as per the accounting standord 17Segoent 
Reporting. 



The change in estimate due 

The 
items in respect of which liability has arisen/crystallized in the current year, though about earlier 

years are not treated as prior period expenditure. 

A Extra Ordinary Items: 

QUa 

ter 

The 
income or expenses that arise from the events or transactions which ore distinct from the 

ordinary activities of the Company and are not recurring in nature are treated as extraordinary 

items. The extraordinary items are disclosed in the statement of profit and loss as a part of net 

profit or loss for the period in a manner so as the impact of the sarne on current profit can be 

perceived. 

15 In 
reference to clause 2 of CARO quarterly detalils of current assets (stock, debior, and 

to error or omission in an earier period is treated as prior period items. 

creditors) mention 

As Per Statement 

Slock 

below with deviation It any: 

As per Books 

Debtor Creditor Stock Stock Debtor Creditor 

2 2,447.15 2,774.23| 1,086.81 2,360.94 2,718.29 1,384.63 

3,500.89 4,891.14 2,855.04 3,508.15 4,916.66 3,505.51 

2,514.03 3,895.28 1,611.16 2,515.60 

Excess (short) as per Books of 
account 

Debtor Creditor 

15.49 1,545.99 

3,979.11 | 1,591.46 

-86.21 

7.27 

1.58 

-55.93 

25.52 

83.84 

297.83 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

-19.70 

Reason for 

Deviation 

Deviation 

due 
accounting 
impact 

650.48 regarding foreign 

16 Willful Defaulter: - The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank of financial 

Institution or other lender during the year. 

exchange gain 

loss at the end of 

Financial year 

17 Registration of Charges or satisfaction with registrar of companies- During the Year, the 

company has registered charges on the assets of the company with the registrar of 

companies for Standard Chartered Bank, where applicable and during the year aso satisfied 

the AXIS BANK LIMITED 

GOH 

arise 

to 

M S04997 

given 

-103.98 
2.011.57 1,583.05 1,174.98 1,907.58 1,598.54 2,720.96 



(A) Names of the related parties with whom transactions were caried out during the years and 
description of the relationship: 

SR. 
NO. 

1. 

3 

2. 

STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTIES & TRANSACTIONS 

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG 

SAGARA. CHAG 

NAME OF 
RELATED 

Chag 

SAGAR INTERNATIONAL 

PERSON 

Arunkumar N. 

Sagar A. Chag 

Sagar 
International 

Arunkumar N. Chag 

NAME OF THE PERSON / ENTITY 

Sagar A. Chag 

Sagar International 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION 

Repayment of Unsecured 
Loan 

Unsecured Loan taken 

Director Salary 

Annexure-X 

Repayment of Unsecured 
Loan 
Unsecured Loan taken 

Director Salary 

NAME OF RELATED PERSON 

Purchase 

Sales 

OUTSTANDING 
BALANCE OF 

Unsecured Loan 

Director Salary Payable 
Unsecured Loan 
Director Salary Payable 
Advance 

Director 

Director 

Sister Concern 

AMOUNT FOR 

FY 2023-24 

OUTSTANDING 
BALANCE AS ON 

31-03-2024 

33.00 

404.85 

RELATION 

316.00 

396.00 

614.35 

4.50 

498.89 

4.50 

176.17 

527.65 

4.50 

4.50 

8. Go 

(Rs In Lakhs) 
AMOUNT FOR 

F.Y.22-23 

35.00 

N97 

31.50 

4.50 

176.00 

145.75 

4.50 

6.34 

(Rs In Lakhs) 
oUTSTANDING 

BALANCE AS ON 

31-03-2023 
242.50 

443.65 

25.93 



Based on the independent examination of Books of Accounts. Audited Financial Statements and 
other documents of the issuer Company. GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED and further explanations and information provided by the management of the Companies, which we believe 
to be true and correct to the best of oUr information and belief, the financial indebtedness of the 
company as at March 31:,2024, March 31:,2023, ore as mentioned below: 

Secured Loan 

Unsecured Loan 

Secured Loans 

Axis 

WarehoUse Loan 

NAME OF LENDER 

NATURE OF BORROWING 

Credit 

Bank Limited 

Working 
(Against Hypothecation Capital 
of Stock) 
Axis Bank Limited Cash |Working 

Alc 

Axis Bank Covid Line of 

Credit -1 

PURPOSE 

SCB Packing Credit Loan 

Capital 

Axis Bank Covid Line of Working 
Credit -2 Capital 

FINANCIAL INDEBTEDNESS 

Business 

Standard Chartered Loan a/c Overdraft 
(8732) 

SANCTIONED 
AMOUNT 
(RS.) 

500.00 

3000.00 

Total. 

OUTSTANDING AS 
ON March 

31, 2024 

RATE OF 

INTEREST 

9.5% 

9.80% 

Total 

3291 84 
||42 00 

4433.84 

OUTSTANDING 
AS ON MARCH 

OUTSTANDI 
NG AS ON 
March 31, 

2024 

144.71 

3147.14 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

3291.85 

31, 2023 

986.32 
686. 15 

1672.47 

(Rs In Lakhs) 

OUTSTANDING 
AS ON NMARCH 

31, 2023 

117.25 

813.51 

41.66 

13.90 

986.32 



Unsecured Loans 

NAME OF LENDER 

Arunkumar 

Chag 
Sagar A. Chag 

Director 

DIN:02190698 

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG 

For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Company Secretary 
Mem No: 35733 

PURPOSE 

UDIN: 24104997BKBIGT6838 

Business 

JEETKUMAR B. RAYCHURA 

Place: Jamnagar 

Business 

Date: 12/07/2024 

RATE OF 

INTEREST 

RE 
PAYMENT 

DIN: 02192020 

TERMS 

On 
Demand 

On 

SAGAR A. CHAG 
Director 

Dermand 
Total 

OUTSTANDING 
AS ON March 

31, 2024 

614.35 

527.65 

1142.00 

(Rs In Lakhs) 
oUTSTA NDING 
AS ON MARCH 

31, 2023 

GOi1 

242.50 

443.65 
686.15 

For, For, M/s. RB GOHIL & CO 

Chartered Accuntant 
FRN NO.: 11936OW 

RAGHUBHA BHAISABEBHA GOHIL 
Partner 

Mem NO.: 104997 
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